Joint Audit & Compliance Committee
Agenda

1:00 pm – 1:45 pm – Executive Session
1:45 pm – 3:00 pm - Public Meeting

Issue

Proposed
Action

None

December 3, 2013

Executive Session to discuss:
•

C.G.S. 1-200(6)[E] – Preliminary drafts or notes that the public agency
has determined the public’s interest in withholding outweighs the
public’s interest in disclosure.

•

C.G.S. 1-200(6)[E] A discussion of any matter which would result in
the disclosure of public records or the information contained therein
pertaining to strategy and negotiations with respect to pending claims
regarding Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) Audits [1-210(b)(4)]

•

C.G.S. 1-200(6)[C] – Matters concerning standards, processes and
codes not available to the public the disclosure of which would
compromise the security of integrity of information technology
systems.

Tab

Opportunity for Public Comment

None

Minutes of the September 10, 2013 JACC Meeting

Approval

1

Storrs & UCHC Significant Compliance Activities

Update

2
3

Significant Audit Activities
•

Status of Audit Assignments (Storrs & UCHC)

Update

•

Audit Follow-up Activity

Update

Auditors of Public Report – University of Connecticut Health Center
for the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2012

Presentation

http://cga.ct.gov/apa/reports/University%20of%20Connecticut%20Health%2
0Center_20131016_FY2011,2012.pdf
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Joint Audit & Compliance Committee
Agenda

1:00 pm – 1:45 pm – Executive Session
1:45 pm – 3:00 pm - Public Meeting

Issue

External Engagements
• Marcum Financial Statements – Fiscal Year 2013

Proposed
Action

Tab

Update

4

Presentation

December 3, 2013

• University Medical Group (UMG)
• John Dempsey Hospital (JDH)
• Finance Corporation
• BKD – Fiscal Year 2013

Approval

• Annual agreed upon procedures to the Statements of Revenues and
Expenses of the UConn’s Athletics Program
JACC Meeting Dates for 2014

Approval

5

Informational/Educational Items

Information
Only

6

•

JACC Agenda Forecast

Conclusion of Full Meeting
Information Session with OACE’s Chief Audit & Compliance Officer and
Direct Reports

The next meeting of the JACC will be held on Tuesday, February 11, 2014 at 10:00 am
Rome Commons Ballroom, Storrs
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Joint Audit & Compliance Committee
Minutes of September 10, 2013

TRUSTEES/DIRECTORS PRESENT:

F. Borges, S. Cantor, R. Carbray, T. Kruger and D. Nayden

STAFF PRESENT:

J. Biancamano, C. Bianchi, J. Blumenthal, C. Chiaputti, A. Diamond,
G. DeAngelis, L. DiGrazia, C. Eaton, K. Fearney, P. Fretz, K. Gafford,
B. Gelston, J. Geoghegan, C. Gray, R. Gray, E. Hanyckyj, H.
Hildebrant, W. Kleinman, R. Krinsky Rudnick, W. Locust, M. Lucas,
A. Marsh, I. Mauriello, L. McHugh, M. Mundrane, L. Neal, R. Orr, B.
Patel, J. Pufahl, J. Rasimas, S. Reis, D. Romano-Connors, R. Rubin, J.
Seemann, P. Selleck, J. Sullivan, L. Teal, F. Torti, K. Violette, E.
Vitullo, M. Walker, N. Wallach, and E. Zincavage

The meeting of the Joint Audit and Compliance Committee (JACC) was called to order at 10:05 am by
Trustee Nayden.

December 3, 2013

ON A MOTION made by Trustee Nayden and seconded by Trustee Borges, THE JACC VOTED to
go into executive session to discuss:
•

C.G.S. 1-200(6)[E] – Preliminary drafts or notes that the public agency has determined the
public’s interest in withholding outweighs the public’s interest in disclosure.

•

C.G.S. 1-200(6)[E] A discussion of any matter which would result in the disclosure of public
records or the information contained therein pertaining to strategy and negotiations with respect
to pending claims regarding Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) / Medicaid Audit Update [1210(b)(4)]

•

C.G.S. 1-200(6)[C] – Matters concerning standards, processes and codes not available to the
public the disclosure of which would compromise the security or integrity of information
technology systems.

Executive Session was attended by Joint Audit & Compliance Committee Members – F. Borges, S.
Cantor, R. Carbray, T. Kruger and D. Nayden; BOT Chair L. McHugh; OACE Staff members – C.
Chiaputti, K. Fearney, P. Fretz, C. Gray, H. Hildebrant, R. Krinsky Rudnick, A. Marsh, I. Mauriello, K.
Violette, L. Vitullo, M. Walker and E. Zincavage; Senior Staff – K. Gafford, R. Gray, W. Kleinman, R.
Orr, S. Reis, R. Rubin; Portions of Executive Session were also attended by – J. Biancamano, G.
DeAngelis, L. DiGrazia, C. Eaton, J. Geoghegan, M. Lucas, M. Mundrane, J. Pufahl, D. RomanoConnors, P. Selleck, and L. Teal
The Executive Session ended at 10:45 a.m. and the JACC returned to open session at 10:50 a.m.
There were no public comments.
M. Walker shared that Fran Archambault was no longer on the committee and thanked him for his
contributions to the JACC. He welcomed new committee members Shari Cantor and Rick Carbray.
TAB 1 - Minutes of Prior JACC Meeting
ON A MOTION made by Trustee Nayden and seconded by Trustee Kruger, the minutes of the May 8,
2013 meeting were approved.
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TAB 2 - FY14 Audit Plans (Storrs & UCHC)
C. Chiaputti presented the University of Connecticut and University of Connecticut Health Center’s
Audit Plans for FY14 to the JACC for approval. ON A MOTION made by Trustee Nayden and
seconded by Trustee Carbray the FY14 Audit Plans were approved.
TAB 3 - FY14 Compliance Plans (Storrs & UCHC)
K. Fearney and I. Mauriello presented the University of Connecticut (Storrs & Regional Campuses)
and University of Connecticut Health Center Compliance Plans for FY14 to the JACC. Plans will be
brought back to the JACC for approval after each Executive Compliance Committee has reviewed.
TAB 4 - Storrs & UCHC Significant Compliance Activities

December 3, 2013

K. Fearney provided the JACC with a summary of significant compliance activities for Storrs including:
•

Minors on Campus

•

HIPAA

•

Conflict of Interest and Commitment

•

Records and Information Management

•

Annual Compliance Training

I. Mauriello provided the JACC with a summary of significant compliance activities for UCHC
including:
•

Privacy Breach Follow-up from March 8, 2013

•

Compliance Office Restructuring

•

Open Payments Rules – training

•

Overpayment Refunds

•

Annual HIPAA and Annual Compliance Training

TAB 5 - Significant Audit Activities
C. Chiaputti provided the JACC with an update on the status of audit assignments (Storrs and
UCHC). OACE completed eleven audits, three special projects and had nineteen audits ongoing
during this reporting period.
The JACC accepted nine audits this period as follows:
•

ARRA Quarterly Review 2nd Quarter Ending 6/30/13

•

Faculty Consulting – FY12

•

Revised – Stamford Campus Business Office and IT Audit

•

Accounts Receivable / Bad Debt Write-Off – UMG
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•

University Medical Group (UMG) Charge Capture

•

University Server – Physical Security

•

Bioscience CT – Ambulatory Care Center (ACC)

•

Kuali Financial System

•

Dining Services

Two audits were placed on hold by OACE. OACE will seek JACC acceptance at the December 2013
JACC meeting.
•

Lifetime Clinical Records (LCR)

•

Revised – Technology Incubation Program

December 3, 2013

C. Chiaputti also updated the JACC on follow-up activities.
C. Chiaputti introduced a new OACE staff member, Priscilla Fretz, UCHC Medical Auditor.
TAB 6 - FY12 State-wide Single Audit, Title IV Federal Aid Programs
W. Locust provided an update to the committee on the FY 12 State-wide Single Audit, regarding Title
IV Federal Aid Programs, 2011-2012 Audit Findings. A Final Corrective Action Report was
presented.
TAB 7 - External Engagements
C. Chiaputti provided the JACC with a brief update on the status of external audit projects.
On A MOTION made by Trustee Nayden and seconded by Trustee Borges, the JACC approved
the hiring of McGladrey for audit services of UConn 2000 FY13.
On A MOTION made by Trustee Nayden and seconded by Trustee Cantor, the JACC approved
the hiring of BKD for NCAA agreed upon procedures FY13.
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TAB 8 - Informational / Educational Items
The committee was provided with:
•

Compliance Quarterly Newsletters for Summer 2013 – Storrs / UCHC

•

An informative link to view a video entitled “Guidance for Health Care Boards”.
https://oig.hhs.gov/newsroom/video/2011/heat_modules.asp
Gregory Demske, Chief Counsel to the Inspector General, provides tips for health care boards to promote
quality of care and embrace compliance with the law.

•

JACC Agenda Forecast

December 3, 2013

There was no further business.
ON A MOTION made by Trustee Nayden and seconded by Trustee Cantor, the meeting was
adjourned at 11:06 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Angela Marsh
Angela Marsh
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Joint Audit & Compliance Committee
Significant Compliance Activities

UCHC

• Compliance Activities Plan FY 14: UCHC’s Executive Compliance Committee expects to
approve the Compliance Office Activities Plan for FY 2014 in January 2014.

December 3, 2013

• Privacy Breach Follow-up: UCHC continues to await contact from the DHHS Office for Civil
Rights as we expect an investigation of our report regarding the inappropriate access of
1,382 patients.
• HITECH Rule Compliance Date – September 23, 2013: The Privacy Office completed work
for compliance with the new HITECH Rule including required training, updates to its Notice
of Privacy Practices and changes to operational policies and procedures addressing new
patient rights under the Rule.
• Overpayment Refunds: Screening vs. Diagnostic Pelvic Exams – Screening exams were
being billed rather than diagnostic exams, which created an overpayment in one
department. Refunds underway and correction completed to assure the error does not
reoccur.
• Annual 2013 Mandatory Training:
- HIPAA Privacy and Security (including HITECH)
- Annual Compliance & Ethics
UCHC’s Annual HIPAA Privacy and Security Training including HITECH, and Annual
Compliance & Ethics Training have been launched with expected completion dates by
the end of 2013.
• Research CoI Disclosure system: CoISmart, software by Health Care Compliance Strategies
Inc. for allowing electronic disclosures of research conflicts of interest, has been tested and
will be available for annual disclosures in January 2014.
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Joint Audit & Compliance Committee
Significant Compliance Activities

Storrs

• Compliance Activities Plan FY 14: The Storrs Executive Compliance Committee was
provided an opportunity to review and comment on the FY 14 Compliance Plan.

December 3, 2013

• HIPAA: The independent assessment of areas for improvement to ensure compliance with
the new HIPAA Omnibus regulations was completed this Fall. The Compliance Office is
working with UITS on a cohesive action plan going forward. The Compliance Office has
drafted updated HIPAA privacy policies and practices currently being reviewed by outside
counsel.
• Minors on Campus: The Managing Youth Activities Task Force has been working with DCF
on the possibility of providing training to faculty and staff on requirements related to
working with minors. The committee is also working with peer institutions on policies and
procedures.
• Management Training Program: The Compliance Office is participating in the development
of a new mandatory day-long program geared specifically to supporting the unique needs of
managers and supervisors.
• Faculty Consulting Oversight Committee: The committee met and agreed to prepare the
annual report to the Legislature.
• FOI: FOI requests for the Storrs and Regional Campuses continue to increase. As of
November 5, 2013 the Compliance Office has logged in 259 FOI requests since the
beginning of the calendar year. This compares with the 2012 annual figure of 239. The
2013 requests are extensive and require significant time and effort.
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Audit Project

Storrs
or
UCHC

Planning

Fieldwork

Draft
Report

Final
Draft
Report
Issued

Banner Post Implementation

UCHC

X

Daily Campus – FY 12

Storrs

X

ARRA Quarterly Review 3rd Quarter Ending
09/30/13

Storrs
UCHC

X

Stem Cell – FY 13

Storrs
UCHC

X

Revised - Technology Incubation Program (TIP)

Storrs

X

Lifetime Clinical Records (LCR)

UCHC

X

Change Order Monitoring

Storrs

X

ARRA – CCM Cage Wash (Update 6)

UCHC

X

Export Controls

Storrs

X

Charge Capture Non-Next Gen Practices

UCHC

X

Federal Grants – Travel Expenditures

Storrs

X

Bioscience CT Initiative - Phase 1 Parking Garage
(Update 5)

UCHC

X

Fixed Asset Management

UCHC

X

Diagnostic Imaging and Therapeutics Department
(Radiology)

UCHC

X

Conflicts of Interest in Research

Storrs

X

Laurel & Oak Hall Buildings

Storrs

X

Overtime Payments – Public Safety

Storrs
UCHC

X

Library Business Process

Storrs

X

Emergency Preparedness

Storrs

X

Tuition Fees/Student Accounts
Receivable/Jenzabar IT

UCHC

X

Environmental Health & Safety (Lab Safety)

Storrs

X

Federal Grants – Cost Sharing

Storrs

X
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Audit Project

Storrs
or
UCHC

Planning

Fieldwork

Foundation Endowed Chair Accounts

Storrs

X

User Authentication and Administration

Storrs

X

Change Order Monitoring

UCHC

X

UConn Foundation – FY 13

Storrs

X

Payroll Integrated Audit

Storrs

X

Pharmacy Charge Capture

UCHC

X

American Disability Act (ADA) Program
Review

Storrs

X

Greater Hartford Campus Business Office
and IT Audit

Storrs

X

Total Audits (30)

Special Projects/Consulting/Follow-up

Storrs
or
UCHC

Draft
Report
Issued

Final
Draft
Report
Issued

06

09

06

09

Planning

Fieldwork

Review
Pre -draft

Project
Complete

Executive MBA Program Phase 2

Storrs

X

Dining Services

Storrs

X

Nutritional Sciences

Storrs

X

Physics Special Project

Storrs

Total Special Projects/Consulting (4)

X
0

0

1
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Storrs and Regional Campuses

Storrs and UCHC

Functional Area

UCHC

UMG

Student Activities

Sponsored Programs

School of Medicine

School of Dental Medicine

Research Finance

Provost

Patient Financial Services

IT Infrastructure

Information Technology Services

Graduate Medical Education

Financial Aid

Finance

Controller

CMHC

Clinical Quality

Clinical Informatics

Case Management

Cardiology

Bursar's Office

Athletics

Animal Care

Accounting Office

# of Corrective Actions Implemented

Corrective Actions Implemented by Department

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Audit Name

12‐38 Stamford Business Operations and IT

12‐13 AR and Bad Debt

12‐07 SOM ‐ GME Consortium Billing Process

12‐04 CT Health Information Network (CHIN)

11‐39 NextGen Systems

11‐35 CITI

11‐20 Grant Expenditures & Cost Transfers

11‐17 Tuition Waivers

11‐11 Central Stores

11‐10 Dining Services

11‐09 Purchasing Card Program

11‐08 NCAA Rules Compliance Program

11‐05 Peoplesoft ‐ Student Administration

10‐40 Clinical Engineering Internship Program

10‐36 UCHC Non Medical Staff

10‐33 Emergency Department Revenue Cycle

10‐31 Center Entrepreneurship and Innovation

10‐25 Materials Management

10‐11 UCHC Human Subjects Research

10‐06 User Account Administration

09‐47 PCI DSS

09‐44 Library Central Services

09‐25 DISP

09‐24 Study Abroad

09‐22 CLAS IT

09‐15 Facilities

07‐70 HIPAA Security Storrs

07‐51 UITS Active Directory

07‐48 HIPAA Security ‐ UCHC

07‐18 Storrs Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity

00‐02 Kuali Control Implementation

Number of Open Overdue Items

Open Overdue Items by Audit - Based on Original Due Date

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Storrs and Regional Campuses

UCHC

UMG

Stamford Campus

School of Medicine

School of Engineering

School of Business

Research Finance

Provost

Procurement Services

President's Office

Materials Management

Library Central Services IT

IT Infrastructure

Information Technology Services

Human Resources

Financial Aid

Facilities Operations

Enrollment Services

Emergency Medicine

Early College Experience Office

Dining Services

Controller

CLAS IT

Central Stores

Center for Public Health and Health Policy

Bursar's Office

Athletics

Admissions

Open Overdue Items by Functional Area - Based on Original Due Date

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Storrs and Regional Campuses

Functional Area

UCHC

Sponsored Programs

Social Work

School of Engineering

School of Business

Public Safety

Provost

Office of Study Abroad

Information Technology Services

Human Resources

Graduate School

Facilities Operations

Enrollment Services

Controller

Construction Services

CLAS IT

Animal Care

Admissions

Academic Renovations

# of Corrective Actions Pending OACE Review

Corrective Actions Pending OACE Review

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Finding Category

Use of Resources

Training

Supervisory Review and Approval

Segregation of Duties

Security

Regulatory Compliance

Procedures

Policy

Physical Security of Assets

Monitoring

Governance

Documentation

Business Purpose

Business Process

#of Open Items in Category

Open Items by Finding Category - Storrs

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Finding Category

Use of Resources

Technology

Security

Regulatory Compliance

Procedures

Policy

Monitoring

Governance

Documentation

Business Purpose

Business Process

#of Open Items in Category

Open Items by Finding Category - UCHC

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

High Risk Overdue by Functional Area
30

# of Open Overdue High Risk Observations

25

20

15

10

5

0
Information Technology Services

Human Resources

Storrs and Regional Campuses

Information Technology Services
UCHC

Campus and Functional Area

Implemented

Open OverDue Items by Risk Level

High
5

Medium
41

High
12

Low
29

Medium
49
Low
35

Joint Audit & Compliance Committee
Audit Finding Rating Definitions

Low
Meaningful reportable issue for client consideration that in the Auditor’s judgment should
be communicated in writing. The finding results in minimal exposure to the University or
UCHC and has little or no impact on the University’s or UCHC’s compliance with laws and
regulations. The issues related to this control weakness will typically not lead to a material
error.

December 3, 2013

Medium
Significant exposure to the area under review within the scope of the audit. The finding
results in the potential violation of laws and regulations and should be addressed as a
priority to ensure compliance with University’s or UCHC’s policies and procedures. The
significance of the potential errors related to this control weakness makes it important to
correct.
High
Significant exposure to the University or UCHC that could include systemic University or
UCHC wide exposure. The finding could result in a significant violation of laws and
regulations and should be viewed as a highest priority which the University or UCHC must
address immediately.
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The Office of Audit, Compliance & Ethics
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Status of External Audit Projects

Vendor

Area

Scope

Comments

BKD

Storrs
Athletics

NCAA agreed upon procedures
performed on all revenues, expenses,
and capital expenditures for or on
behalf of the University’s Athletics
Program for FY2013.

Draft report will be
presented to the JACC at
the December 3, 2013
meeting.

McGladrey

Storrs,
Regionals &
UCHC

Audit of UCONN 2000 named
projects substantially completed
during FY2013, deferred maintenance
projects’ with designated budgets
substantially completed in FY2013
and agreed upon procedures
performed on total UCONN 2000
expenditures (named projects,
deferred maintenance and
equipment) for FY2013.

The JACC approved the
hiring of McGladrey for
FY2013 at the September
10, 2013 meeting.
Engagement will begin in
December 2013.

Marcum, LLP

UCHC

Audits of the John Dempsey Hospital
and Dental Clinics (Clinical Programs
Fund), including the OHCA filings,
UConn Medical Group (UMG) and
the University of Connecticut Health
Center Finance Corporation for
FY2013.

Engagement complete.
Reports will be presented to
the JACC at the
December 3, 2013 meeting.
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2013 AUDIT RESULTS
Prepared for:
The University of Connecticut Health Center:
John Dempsey Hospital
UConn Medical Group
Finance Corporation

City Place II | 185 Asylum Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Phone: 860.549.8500
marcumllp.com

December 3, 2013

Joint Audit and Compliance Committee of
University of Connecticut & University of Connecticut Health Center

We are pleased to meet with you to discuss the results of our audits of the 2013 financial
statements of the University of Connecticut Health Center John Dempsey Hospital (the Hospital
or JDH); University of Connecticut Health Center UConn Medical Group (UMG); and
University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation (Finance Corporation),
collectively the Organization. We have issued unqualified audit opinions on the aforementioned
financial statements as of June 30, 2013 and for the year then ended which are included herein.
This report summarizes our findings related to the significant areas of audit focus and the
communications to audit committees that are required by our professional standards.
We appreciate the opportunity to provide audit services to the University of Connecticut Health
Center. Please call Christopher Jackson at (860) 218-1416 with any questions or comments.
Very truly yours,

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH
CENTER – JDH, UMG & FINANCE CORP.
2013 Audit Results

AREAS OF AUDIT FOCUS

The following summarizes the audit results and our observations related to the higher risk audit
areas:
Emphasis Area

Accounts receivable
allowances for
contractual discounts
and bad debts

Audit Results and Observations

The Hospital and UMG estimated the net realizable value of
accounts receivable as of June 30, 2013 by calculating and
applying separate contractual allowance and bad debt
percentages by financial class and aging bucket.
We performed extensive procedures to test the Hospital’s and
UMG’s calculations including independent procedures to ensure
that contractual allowances recorded were appropriate and the
discount percentages used were appropriate.
We tested the Hospital’s and UMG’s revenue systems including
the underlying system generated reports utilized by management
in the determination of Hospital’s and UMG’s accounts
receivable allowances.
We performed a combined hindsight analysis of Hospital’s and
UMG’s allowances for doubtful accounts and contractual
adjustments recorded in the prior year, noting that they were
fairly stated on a combined basis in the prior year.
Based on our procedures, we have concluded that the Hospital’s
and UMG’s allowances for contractual adjustments and bad
debts are fairly stated as of June 30, 2013.

Amounts due to third
party payors

We have tested the relevant inputs to the Hospital’s third party
payor settlement calculations and reviewed management’s third
party reserving methodology. We have concluded that the third
party reserves are reasonable as of June 30, 2013 based on the
exposures that exist.

Page 2
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Emphasis Area

Revenue recognition
related to the Health
Information Technology
for Economic and
Clinical Health Act
(HITECH) incentive
funds

Professional liability
exposure and other
legal matters

Audit Results and Observations

The Hospital and UMG recognized HITECH incentive payment
revenue of $2,487,000 and $450,000, respectively, in 2013.
Marcum audited management’s documentation of compliance
with the meaningful use criteria required to receive this
reimbursement and tested the recognition of revenue without
exception. The Hospital’s and UMG’s attestation of compliance
with the meaningful use criteria is subject to audit by the federal
government.
The University of Connecticut Health Center (Health Center)
provides malpractice insurance coverage to the Hospital and
UMG on an occurrence basis. The Hospital and UMG are
charged an annual malpractice premium for such coverage.
The Hospital and UMG are not responsible for claim settlements
in excess of the annual premiums charged by the Health Center,
however, operational subsidies from the State of Connecticut or
the Health Center may be affected by the performance of the
malpractice program.
We obtained legal representation letters from the attorneys
representing the Hospital, UMG and Finance Corporation.
Based on the legal letter responses received, there were no
specific contingencies that were required to be recorded or
disclosed in the audited financial statements. The relevant facts
related to the Health Center’s malpractice program and trust
fund have been disclosed in the audited financial statements.

Formation of Circle Road
Corporation, financing of
ACC, and construction
costs

UCHCFC Circle Road Corporation (Circle Road Corporation), a
subsidiary of Finance Corporation, was formed in fiscal year
2013 to obtain a construction mortgage and hold the new
Ambulatory Care Center (ACC) on its statement of net assets.
Circle Road Corporation entered into a $203 million
construction mortgage with TIAA to fund the ACC project.
We tested the accounting treatment for the new mortgage and
related agreements. We also performed audit procedures to test
a sample of the $37.7 million of ACC construction costs.
Page 3

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH
CENTER – JDH, UMG & FINANCE CORP.
2013 Audit Results

Emphasis Area

Audit Results and Observations

Information technology
controls

In connection with the June 30, 2013 financial statement audits,
Marcum utilized specialists from our Information Technology
Audit Group to perform a general controls review over the
Hospital’s, UMG’s, and Finance Corporation’s logical access
and program change controls.

Financial viability

We obtained representations from Health Center management
that the Health Center is committed to continue to provide
financial support to Finance Corporation, the Hospital and UMG
in the form of working capital advances or net asset transfers
through June 30, 2014 in amounts that will be sufficient for
these entities to continue to meet their cash flow requirements.

Unrecorded liabilities

We performed a search for unrecorded liabilities and other
procedures to detect understated liabilities. Based on these
procedures, we noted a minor amount of interest expense
($60,000) that was not accrued by Finance Corporation. In
addition, Finance Corporation recorded an audit adjustment to
record approximately $4.2 million of construction costs incurred
during the month of June 2013 along with a corresponding
liability.

REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS
The following communications are required by our professional standards:
OUR RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER AUDITING STANDARDS
Our engagement letter and our audit reports define our responsibilities. As described by
professional standards, our responsibility is to plan and perform our audits in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States to obtain reasonable, rather than
absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis has been presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements.
Page 4
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We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
Organization’s significant accounting policies are disclosed in Note 1 to the audited financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies
was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2013.
Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The Hospital’s and UMG’s financial statement disclosures were
expanded in 2013 to describe additional details regarding the methodology utilized to estimate
the allowance for doubtful accounts.
In addition, new disclosures have been added to the Hospital’s and UMG’s financial statements
related to the upcoming changes in the coding requirements to implement the tenth revision of
International Classification of Diseases (ICD-10) which is required to be completed by October
1, 2014. The Hospital and UMG may experience delays in reimbursement while the payors from
which they seek reimbursement make the transition to ICD-10. If the Hospital and UMG fail to
implement the new coding system by the deadline, the Hospital and UMG will not be paid for
services provided.
Furthermore, the Hospital’s 2013 financial statements included a disclosure related to the Dental
Clinics becoming a standalone entity inside the Health Center effective on July 1, 2013. Had the
Dental Clinics been removed from the June 30, 2013 financial statements, the Hospital’s total
assets would have been reduced by $4.9 million and total liabilities would have been reduced by
$1 million. The Dental Clinics had a total operating loss of $1.1 million for fiscal 2013. The
transfer of the Dental Clinics on July 1, 2013 will be recorded as a net asset transfer in the
amount of $3.9 million in the Hospital’s 2014 financial statements that will reduce the Hospital’s
net assets reported in the June 30, 2013 audited financial statements.
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. The most sensitive estimates included in the financial
statements relate to contractual allowances, the allowances for doubtful accounts, and third party
reserves. Please refer to the preceding Areas of Audit Focus section for our analysis of these
estimates.
Page 5
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AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS
An audit adjustment is a correction to the financial statements that was not detected by
employees in the normal course of performing their duties or that was detected by employees
subsequent to year end, but not recorded until the following year. We concur with
management’s position that none of the audit adjustments detected as a result of our audit
procedures was material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each entity’s financial
statements taken as a whole.
Recorded Audit Adjustment
During the 2013 audit, Finance Corporation recorded an audit adjustment to increase fixed assets
by approximately $4.2 million and recorded a corresponding increase to accounts payable and
accrued expenses in the same amount. This audit adjustment had no impact on net assets or net
income.
Unrecorded Audit Adjustments
The following unrecorded audit adjustments were detected for Finance Corporation. These
adjustments had no impact on 2013 net income and would have reduced net assets by $60,000 as
of June 30, 2013:
Finance Corporation

Description of Error

Increase
(Decrease) 2013
Net Income

Understatement of accrued interest expense as of
June 30, 2013

$(60,000)

Turnaround effect of the prior year understatement
of accrued interest expense on 2013 net income

60,000

Impact on 2013 net income

$

0
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AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS (CONTINUED)
The unrecorded audit adjustments detected for the Hospital are summarized in the table below.
The recording of the audit adjustments would have increased net income for the year ended June
30, 2013 by $600,000 and would have decreased net assets by $900,000 as of June 30, 2013.
John Dempsey Hospital
Increase
(Decrease) 2013
Net Income

Description of Error
Overstatement of fixed assets as of June 30, 2013
Overstatement of fixed assets as of June 30, 2012
(fixed assets written-off in FY 2013)
Increase to 2013 net income if these audit
adjustments were recorded

$(900,000)
1,500,000
$ 600,000

The unrecorded audit adjustments detected for UMG are summarized in the table below. The
recording of the audit adjustments would have increased net income for the year ended June 30,
2013 by $674,000 and would have decreased net assets by $76,000 as of June 30, 2013.
UConn Medical Group

Description of Error

Increase
(Decrease) 2013
Net Income

Overstatement of other accounts receivable as of
June 30, 2013

$(76,000)

Overstatement of fixed assets as of June 30, 2012
(fixed assets written-off in FY 2013)

750,000

Increase to 2013 net income if these audit
adjustments were recorded

$674,000
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DISAGREEMENTS WITH MANAGEMENT
Professional standards define a disagreement with management as a difference of opinion on any
matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, auditing scope or
procedures, which if not resolved to the auditors’ satisfaction would have caused the auditor to
refer to the subject matter of the disagreement in connection with the auditors’ report.
(Preliminary differences of opinion that are based on incomplete facts are not disagreements if
the differences are resolved by obtaining more complete factual information). There were no
disagreements with management related to auditing, accounting or disclosure matters.
CONSULTATIONS WITH OTHER INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing or
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion”. If such consultation involves the
application of an accounting principle to the financial statements or a determination of the type
of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to communicate with us to determine that the consulting
accountant has all the relevant facts. Management has advised us that at times they consult with
the State of Connecticut Auditors on certain accounting matters and other events as they arise
during the year.
ISSUES DISCUSSED PRIOR TO OUR RETENTION AS INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year. However, these discussions occurred in the
normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our
retention as auditors. Further, there were no significant changes to our planned audit approach or
areas of audit emphasis. In addition, there was no significant change to our estimates of planning
materiality that were initially developed during the planning phase of the audits.
SIGNIFICANT DIFFICULTIES ENCOUNTERED IN PERFORMING THE AUDITS
Management and others within the Organization cooperated with our requests. We encountered
no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing our audits.
FRAUD AND VIOLATIONS OF LAWS AND REGULATIONS
Those charged with governance should be adequately informed of fraud or violations of laws and
regulations coming to the auditors’ attention during the course of the audits.
There was no fraud or violations of laws and regulations noted.
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INTERNAL CONTROL
In planning and performing our audits of the financial statements of the Hospital, UMG and
Finance Corporation, collectively the Organization, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013,
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we
considered the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a
basis for designing audit procedures that were appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
in this section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses. Given these limitations during our audits, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
INDEPENDENCE CONFIRMATION
As required by professional standards, we communicate at least annually with you regarding all
relationships between Marcum LLP and its related entities (the Firm) and the Hospital, UMG and
Finance Corporation that, in our professional judgment, may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence. We are not aware of any relationships between the Firm and the Organization
that, in our professional judgment, may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.
We hereby confirm that we are independent accountants with respect to the Organization, within
the meaning of the published rules and regulations of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the State of Connecticut Board of Public Accountancy.
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Joint Audit and Compliance Committee of
University of Connecticut & University of Connecticut Health Center

In planning and performing our audits of the financial statements of the University of
Connecticut Health Center John Dempsey Hospital (21002 Fund) (the Hospital); University of
Connecticut Health Center UConn Medical Group (UConn Medical Group ); and University of
Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation (Finance Corporation), collectively the
Organization, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Organization’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that
were appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organization’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses. Given these limitations during our audits, we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.
During our audits, we became aware of certain matters that represent opportunities for the
Organization to strengthen its internal controls and follow best practices. The page which follows
summarizes our comments and suggestions regarding these matters.
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Joint Audit and
Compliance Committee, the Board of Directors, management, and others within the Organization
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Hartford, CT
October 7, 2013

FIXED ASSETS
During the performance of fixed assets procedures, we noted several opportunities for the
improvement of controls over fixed asset additions. In particular, we noted opportunities for
improvement in processes involving the capitalization of Construction in Progress (CIP) and
other assets, the allocation of fixed asset costs during capitalization, and the reconciliation of
capital spending.
In our testing of fixed asset additions related to CIP, there were several instances where the
project’s supporting documentation included invoice dates from prior years. Delays in
reconciling and capitalizing CIP projects can result in the failure to properly segregate
capitalizable and non-capitalizable costs as well as the improper delay of depreciation expenses.
Our testing also disclosed one instance where a project’s capitalized costs were not allocated
between Health Center entities in accordance with the approved agreed-upon allocation
methodology.
The Organization also does not currently complete a reconciliation of capital purchases to fixed
asset additions. Instead, the Hospital and UConn Medical Group utilize a balance sheet account
designated as “pending assets/equipment”. This holding account captures items that have been
purchased and received, but have not been reviewed to determine if such items should be
expensed or capitalized. This account is included in the CIP balance presented in the financial
statements. We noted that certain pending assets on the balance sheet as of June 30, 2012, were
subsequently expensed or transferred between Health Center entities in fiscal year 2013. This
resulted in the overstatement of fixed asset balances of the Hospital and UConn Medical Group
as of June 30, 2012. As of June 30, 2013, the Hospital again had a significant balance in this
account. It is expected that a portion of these items may be expensed during the year ending June
30, 2014.
It is recommended that management seek to improve its capitalization processes by
implementing formal policies surrounding capitalization amounts and timelines, evaluating
controls over capitalization splits/amounts, and instituting an annual capital expenditure
reconciliation process.
Management’s Response:
Management agrees with the comments above. The fixed assets area has undergone significant
changes in systems, procedures, and personnel over the past couple of years and the overall
process requires a review to best take advantage of the current system environment.
This process will include the creation of fixed asset policies to formalize capitalization
thresholds, procedures for construction in progress, review of assets capitalized for funding or
other common mistakes, and timely capitalization/depreciation. UCHC will also evaluate the
requirements to complete a full reconciliation of capital expenditures to capital additions on an
annual basis.
Management believes that the completion of the capital spend reconciliation will significantly
reduce the number of items in holding accounts at year end.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and
activities of the University of Connecticut Health Center John Dempsey Hospital (21002 Fund)
(the Hospital) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011. This discussion has
been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements
and the notes thereto, which follow this section.
Through the Hospital (a licensed acute care hospital with a certified 234 general acute care beds,
184 staffed), the University of Connecticut Health Center (the Health Center) provides
specialized and routine inpatient and outpatient services. The Hospital also provides
comprehensive healthcare services for Connecticut’s incarcerated inmates through a contract
with the Correctional Managed Health Care (CMHC) program. The Hospital has long been
regarded as the premier facility in the region for neonatal intensive care and high-risk maternity
services now provided in conjunction with Connecticut Children’s Medical Center (CT
Children’s). It also is recognized for its cardiovascular program (interventional cardiology and
surgery), cancer, musculoskeletal, and behavioral mental health services which include geriatric
as well as locked inpatient psychiatric units, ambulatory partial hospitalization, and outpatient
treatment programs. Additionally, the Hospital is home to the only Emergency Department in
Connecticut’s fast-growing Farmington Valley.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This annual report consists of management’s discussion and analysis and the financial
statements. The basic financial statements (statements of net assets, statements of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets, and statements of cash flows) present the financial position
of the Hospital at June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and its financial
activities for the years then ended. These financial statements report information about the
Hospital using accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The
statements of net assets include all of the Hospital’s assets and liabilities. The statements of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets reflects the year’s activities on the accrual basis of
accounting, i.e., when services are provided or obligations are incurred, not necessarily when
cash is received or paid. These financial statements report the Hospital’s net assets and how they
have changed. Net assets (the difference between assets and liabilities) is one way to measure
financial health or position. The statements of cash flows provide relevant information about
each year’s cash receipts and cash payments and classifies them as to operating, investing, and
capital and related financing activities.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Hospital discharges of 8,487 represent a decrease of 80 cases from 2012. Outpatient visits
increased by 4,740, or 1.48%, from the prior year. These changes are indicative of the general
healthcare trend towards outpatient treatment.
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Continued focus on revenue enhancement and cost containment strategies resulted in continued
improvement of the Hospital’s operating indicator. The Hospital finished the year with an
operating loss of $4 million compared to an operating loss of $8.5 million in the prior year.
These losses were offset by net non-operating revenues of $504,000 and $436,000 in fiscal year
2013 and 2012, respectively. The Hospital also received transfers from the Health Center of
$15.2 million and $8.1 million in 2013 and 2012, respectively, allowing net assets to increase
$11.6 million in FY13 and remain stable in FY12. Current year transfers were made up
primarily of $4.9 million in fringe benefit recovery related to support services paid against the
institutions general fund allotment and $10.2 million transferred by the Health Center to cover
operating deficiencies and fund strategic initiatives. The Hospital’s financial position at June 30,
2013, included assets of approximately $127.7 million and liabilities of approximately $48
million. Net assets, which represent the residual interest in the Hospital’s assets after liabilities
are deducted, increased $11.6 to approximately $79.7 million.
Changes in net assets represent the activity of the Hospital, resulting from revenues, expenses,
gains, and losses, and are summarized for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011,
including other changes in net assets, as follows:
2013
Summary of assets and liabilities at June 30:
Current assets
Other assets
Capital assets, net

2012
(in thousands)

2011

$

54,534
17,342
55,790

$

48,212
9,619
57,918

$

47,483
9,644
55,078

Total assets

$

127,666

$

115,749

$

112,205

Current liabilities
Long term debt excluding
current installments
Capital lease liabilities
net of current portion
Accrued compensated absences,
net of current portion
Total Liabilities

$

39,272

$

39,467

$

35,454

Net assets restricted for Research and Education
Unrestricted net assets
Net assets invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Total Net Assets
Total liabilities and net assets

$

--

--

415

--

--

472

8,720
47,992

8,241
47,708

7,828
44,169

-23,884

-11,010

67
15,223

55,790
79,674

57,031
68,041

52,746
68,036

127,666

$

115,749

$

112,205
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2013
Summary of revenues, expenses and
transfers for the year ended June 30:
Operating revenues
Operating expenses

$

305,047
(309,096)

2012
(in thousands)

$

289,410
(297,905)

2011

$

266,288
(282,919)

Operating loss
Nonoperating revenue, net

(4,049)
504

(8,495)
436

(16,631)
13,853

Loss before transfers
Net asset transfers

(3,545)
15,178

(8,059)
8,064

(2,778)
5,407

Increase in net assets

$

11,633

$

5

$

2,629

CAPITAL ASSETS
At June 30, 2013, the Hospital had property, plant, and equipment of $209.5 million before
accumulated depreciation compared to $205.2 million at June 30, 2012, as shown in the table
below:
2013

2012
(in thousands)

2011

Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
Equipment
Capital leases

$

183
12,905
102,066
80,614
13,776

$

183
13,022
100,179
78,007
13,776

$

183
7,170
100,164
72,063
13,776

Total Property, Plant, and Equipment

$

209,544

$

205,167

$

193,356

The Hospital’s fiscal 2014 capital budget projects spending at approximately $11 million on
various capital improvement projects. More detailed information about the Hospital’s plant and
equipment is presented in note 6 to the financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
The statements of cash flows provide additional information about the Hospital’s financial
results by reporting the major sources and uses of cash. A summary of the statements of cash
flows for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 is as follows:
2013
Cash received from operations
Cash expended for operations

$

2012
(in thousands)

291,619
(297,422)

$

284,076
(284,098)

2011
$

274,112
(276,774)

Net cash used in operations

(5,803)

(22)

(2,662)

Net cash used in investing activities

(7,415)

(11,811)

(9,865)

Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities

14,109

13,340

16,328

(1,507)

(2,224)

Net cash used in capital and related
financing activities
Net change in cash

(891)
$

--

$

--

$

1,577

SIGNIFICANT VARIANCES IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
In this section, the Hospital explains the reasons for those financial statement items with
significant variances relating to fiscal 2013 amounts compared to fiscal 2012.
SUMMARY OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Changes in assets included the following:
Cash – decreased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by approximately $6.1 million, to a
net overdraft position of $12.8 million. The Hospital transferred $7.7 million to the
University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation (Finance Corporation) during
the year to facilitate the construction of the Ambulatory Care Center (ACC). These funds
will be returned to the Hospital upon the completion of ACC construction and are offset
with a Due from Finance Corporation on the statements of net assets.
Contract and other Receivables – increased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by
approximately $3.9 million. The change related to a new contract between the Health
Center and CT Children’s whereby CT Children’s pays the Hospital for costs associated
with its administration of the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU).
4

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Changes in liabilities included the following:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses – decreased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013
by approximately $2.5 million or 20.2%. This change is due to timing of payment of
vendor balances this year versus the prior year.
Due to third-party payors – decreased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by
approximately $4 million or 59.7%. The change is related to estimated and actual
settlements. These amounts are the result of management’s analysis of outstanding
Medicare and Medicaid cost reports and other potential settlement of claims with HMO’s.

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Operating revenue – increased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by approximately
$15.6 million or 5.4%. Net patient revenue went up $7.9 million or 2.9%. Contract and
other revenue increased by approximately $7.7 million, which was driven by increases in
amounts of the CT Children’s-NICU Contract.
Operating expenses – increased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by approximately
$11.2 million or 3.8%, primarily due to increases in salaries and fringe benefits. Fringe
benefit rates, set by the State of Connecticut, increased approximately 3% in 2013.
Transfer from Health Center – increased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by
approximately $7.1 million or 88.2%. In the current year the Hospital received an
additional transfer of funds from the Health Center to cover operating deficiencies and fund
strategic initiatives.

FISCAL 2014 OUTLOOK
As we look forward to fiscal year 2014, the Hospital’s main concern focuses on maintaining
outstanding clinical care while managing changes associated with the State’s Bioscience
Connecticut initiative, implementation of healthcare reform, and changes in the US and global
economic environments. Average daily census and Hospital discharges finished below budget in
2013 while outpatient equivalents were higher than budget. Management continues to focus on
maintaining inpatient volume via clinically focused advertising campaigns such as those for
surgery, orthopedics and dermatology.
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BIOSCIENCE CONNECTICUT
In 2011, the State of Connecticut made strategic investments in the University of Connecticut
and the University of Connecticut Health Center firmly planting the seeds for Connecticut to be
at the forefront of the growing bioscience industry. The investments were made with the
promise that they would leverage other bioscience initiatives.
The General Assembly approved the Bioscience Connecticut Initiative (Public Act 11-75), a bold
$864 million plan to reinvigorate all three areas of the Health Center’s mission – research,
education and clinical care. These investments would use the Health Center as a cornerstone for
reinventing Connecticut’s economy by generating long term sustainable economic growth based
on bioscience research, innovation, entrepreneurship and commercialization. Of note, the project
also calls for short-term economic activity through a surge of construction-related jobs
attributable to the expansion and renovation of the Health Center’s clinical and research
infrastructure.
Bioscience Connecticut is a multifaceted plan that will strengthen our state's position as a
national and global center for bioscience innovation and improve access to quality health care for
Connecticut citizens, while simultaneously securing the UConn Health Center's future as a top
tier academic medical center.
Construction components of Bioscience Connecticut on the Health Center campus include:
 Renovating and modernizing, for the first time in its history, the Health Center’s original
research facilities on the Farmington campus. This will include expanding space for startup bioscience businesses.
 Constructing a new patient care tower.
 Renovating the John Dempsey Hospital.
 Constructing, with private financing, a new ambulatory care center on the lower campus.
Programmatic components of Bioscience Connecticut include:
 Recruiting 100 new faculty, including clinician-scientists, basic scientists and clinicians to
increase healthcare access and double federal and industry research awards.
 Doubling existing business incubator space.
 Expanding the School of Medicine and School of Dental Medicine class sizes by 30
percent.
 Implementing a loan forgiveness program for UConn medical and dental school graduates
who pursue careers in primary care in Connecticut.
 Partnering with local hospitals and health care organizations to address pressing health care
needs.
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BIOSCIENCE CONNECTICUT (CONTINUED)
The immediate short-term goals of the initiative are already being realized – construction on the
Health Center campus is well underway. The projects are proceeding on time and on budget.
The first of 3 new parking garages opened in May, and the Ambulatory Care Center (ACC)
Project, the Hospital Tower and the Jackson Laboratory Building are all very active construction
sites. Also, the Jackson Laboratory researchers are on site working in leased space on the Health
Center campus.
CONTACTING THE HOSPITAL’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This financial report provides the reader with a general overview of the Hospital’s finances and
operations. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information,
please contact the Office of Chief Financial Officer, University of Connecticut Health Center,
Farmington, Connecticut 06030-3800.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Joint Audit and Compliance Committee
University of Connecticut Health Center

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the University of Connecticut Health
Center, John Dempsey Hospital (21002 Fund) (the Hospital), an enterprise fund of the State of
Connecticut, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Hospital’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the University of Connecticut Health Center, John Dempsey Hospital
(21002 Fund) as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and changes in net
assets, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
required supplementary information, such as Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 1
through 7, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Hartford, CT
October 7, 2013
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

$ 37,017,707
-8,234,194
5,986,596
3,296,041

$ 31,531,470
3,500,000
7,586,687
2,070,790
3,522,933

Total Current Assets

54,534,538

48,211,880

Noncurrent Assets
Other assets
Due from Finance Corporation
Capital assets, net (note 6)

599,630
16,741,825
55,790,244

598,631
9,020,723
57,918,287

Total Noncurrent Assets

73,131,699

67,537,641

$ 127,666,237

$ 115,749,521

Assets
Current Assets
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated
uncollectibles of $20,341,000 and $23,963,000
at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively
Due from other Health Center agencies, current portion
Inventory
Contract and other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Cash overdraft
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll
Due to State of Connecticut
Due to third-party payors
Accrued compensated absences, current portion (note 7)
Long-term debt, current installments (note 7)
Capital leases, current portion, (note 7)

$ 12,799,970
9,877,274
4,917,699
2,384,290
2,713,960
6,578,332
---

$

6,698,130
12,369,091
4,562,702
1,998,221
6,740,571
6,210,929
415,198
471,882

39,271,525

39,466,724

Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences,
net of current portion (note 7)

8,720,114

8,241,392

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

8,720,114

8,241,392

Total Liabilities

47,991,639

47,708,116

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

55,790,244
23,884,354

57,031,207
11,010,198

Total Net Assets

79,674,598

68,041,405

$ 127,666,237

$ 115,749,521

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

$ 281,412,882
23,634,474

$ 273,520,671
15,889,186

Total Operating Revenues

305,047,356

289,409,857

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Medical/dental house staff
Medical contractual support
Internal contractual support
Outside agency per diems
Depreciation and amortization
Pharmaceutical/medical supplies
Utilities
Outside and other purchased services
Insurance
Repairs and maintenance
Other expenses

110,136,856
50,774,180
14,241,190
4,174,725
17,328,729
1,102,893
9,500,967
51,007,924
1,985,750
32,631,130
4,022,353
7,671,014
4,519,050

106,047,292
46,031,162
17,482,692
3,201,800
17,083,878
1,417,927
8,971,611
52,316,677
2,686,597
29,393,599
3,726,623
6,815,697
2,729,700

Total Operating Expenses

309,096,761

297,905,255

Operating Revenues
Net patient service revenues (note 4)
Contract and other revenues

(4,049,405)

(8,495,398)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Gift income
Loss on disposals
Interest expense

550,000
(41,916)
(3,533)

500,000
-(64,233)

Net Nonoperating Revenues

504,551

435,767

Operating Loss

Loss before Transfers
Transfers from Health Center - unrestricted (note 8)

(3,544,854)
15,178,047

Increase in Net Assets

11,633,193

4,835

Net Assets - Beginning

68,041,405

68,036,570

$ 79,674,598

$ 68,041,405

Net Assets - End

(8,059,631)
8,064,466

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

$ 271,900,034
19,718,668
(162,498,227)
(134,923,807)

$ 269,826,180
14,249,885
(149,431,607)
(134,666,204)

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

(5,803,332)

(21,746)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Additions to property and equipment, net

(7,414,840)

(11,811,483)

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

(7,414,840)

(11,811,483)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Gifts received
Transfer from Health Center
Advance provided to Finance Corporation
Net draw downs on cash overdraft

550,000
15,178,047
(7,721,102)
6,101,840

500,000
4,564,466
-8,275,308

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

14,108,785

13,339,774

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from patients and third-party payors
Cash received from contract and other revenue
Cash paid to employees for salaries and fringe benefits
Cash paid for other than personal services

Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Interest paid
Repayment of long-term debt and capital leases

(3,533)
(887,080)

(61,418)
(1,445,127)

Net Cash Used in Capital
and Related Financing Activities

(890,613)

(1,506,545)

Net Change in Cash

$

--

$

--

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013
Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used in Operating Activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patients accounts receivable, net
Due from other State and Health Center agencies
Inventory
Contract and other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Due to third party payors
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to State of Connecticut
Accrued payroll
Accrued compensated absences
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

$

$

(4,049,405)

2012

$

(8,495,398)

9,500,967

8,971,611

(5,486,237)
3,500,000
(647,507)
(3,915,806)
226,892
(999)
(4,026,611)
(2,491,817)
386,069
354,997
846,125

(1,019,185)
3,978,837
(238,251)
(1,639,301)
112,022
24,399
(2,675,306)
3,605,673
(1,263,412)
(2,550,285)
1,166,850

(5,803,332)

$

(21,746)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
REPORTING ENTITY
The financial statements include those asset, liability, revenue, and expense accounts
reflected in the accounting records of the John Dempsey Hospital (the Hospital) including the
Dental Clinics, which are primarily accounted for in the 21002 Fund of the University of
Connecticut Health Center (the Health Center). There are 21 members of the Board of
Trustees of the University of Connecticut. Five serve as ex officio, voting members by virtue
of other positions: The Governor is President of the Board, the Commissioners of
Agriculture, Education, and Economic and Community Development are Board members,
and the Chair of the Health Center Board of Directors is a member. Two Board members are
elected by alumni for four-year terms (and may be re-elected once, in succession). One
undergraduate student is elected by undergraduates for a two-year term. One graduate or
professional student is elected by graduate and professional students for a two-year term.
Twelve members are appointed by the Governor, subject to confirmation by the General
Assembly, for six-year terms, and may be reappointed without limit.
There are 18 members of the University of Connecticut Health Center Board of Directors.
Three serve as ex officio voting members and serve concurrently with their positions: The
Commissioner of Public Health, The Secretary or a designated under-secretary of the Office
of Policy and Management, and the President of the University. All other terms are for three
years and include: three members appointed by the Governor, three members appointed by
the chair of the Board of Trustees (two of which must be members of the Board of Trustees
and last who serves as the chair of the Board of Directors), and 9 at-large members appointed
by the Board of Directors itself.
Reference is made to note 8 for related party transactions and to note 10 related to the
transfer of the assets, liabilities and operations of the Dental Clinics out of the Hospital on
July 1, 2013, which decreased the net assets reported herein by $3,850,361.
The Hospital is an enterprise fund of the State of Connecticut (the State) and is therefore
generally exempt from federal income taxes under Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986.
The University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation (Finance Corporation) was
established pursuant to Public Act No 87-458. The purpose of the Finance Corporation is to
provide greater flexibility for the Hospital and to promote the more efficient provision of
health care services. As such, the Finance Corporation has been empowered to purchase
supplies and equipment, acquire facilities, approve write-offs of Hospital accounts
receivable, process malpractice claims on behalf of the Hospital and Health Center beginning
in 2011, as well as negotiate joint ventures, shared service, and other agreements for the
benefit of the Hospital.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The Hospital’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with all relevant
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. GASB No. 20,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities
That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, states that proprietary activities may elect to apply
the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued
after November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
Health Center has not made this election.
The Hospital has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and
Local Governments, as amended by GASB Statements No. 35, Basic Financial Statements –
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for Public Colleges and Universities, and
No. 37, Basic Financial Statements – and Management Discussion and Analysis – for State
and Local Governments: Omnibus, as of July 1, 2001.
The Hospital also adopted GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note
Disclosures, as of July 1, 2001. These GASB pronouncements established financial reporting
standards for state and local governmental entities, including net asset presentation, certain
classifications of revenues and expenses and management’s discussion and analysis.
USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Financial statement areas where management applies the use of estimates consist primarily of
the allowance for uncollectible accounts and third-party reimbursement reserves.
PROPRIETARY FUND ACCOUNTING
The Hospital utilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby revenues and
expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. All revenues and expenses are subject to
accrual.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
CASH AND CASH OVERDRAFT
Cash includes cash in banks. Cash overdraft positions, which occur when total outstanding
issued checks exceed available cash balances at the end of each reporting period, are
presented as a liability within the statements of net assets. See note 2 for discussion regarding
the Hospital’s available borrowing.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES
Net patient service revenues are reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Settlements are
accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in
future periods, as final settlements are determined.
The amount of the allowance for uncollectible accounts is based upon management’s
assessment of historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions,
trends in Medicare and Medicaid health care coverage and other collection indicators. See
Note 4 for additional information relative to third party payor programs.
CONTRACT AND OTHER REVENUES
Contract and other revenues primarily consist of net receipts resulting from contractual
revenue with area hospitals.
CAPITAL ASSETS
Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Betterments and major renewals
are capitalized, and maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and
is computed using the straight-line method. Buildings have an estimated useful life of 5 to
50 years and equipment has an estimated useful life of 2 to 25 years. Assets acquired under
capital leases and leasehold improvements are depreciated no longer than the lease term.
Construction in progress is capitalized as costs are incurred during the construction phase and
depreciation will begin once the assets are placed in service.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
INVENTORY
Inventory is recorded at cost, being determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.
Short-term or minor supplies are expensed as incurred.
RETIREMENT PLANS
Eligible Hospital employees, as defined, may participate in the following State retirement
plans: the State Retirement System Tier I, Tier II, Tier IIa, ARP Hybrid and the Teachers’
Retirement System defined benefit plans; and the Alternate Retirement Plan which is a
defined contribution plan. These plans are funded by contributions from the State as well as
payroll deductions from employees, except for the Tier II Plan, which is noncontributory.
In addition, eligible employees may participate in a State defined contribution deferred
compensation plan, which is funded by payroll deductions from employees.
In 2008, the State implemented Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45,
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. The State provides post retirement health care and life insurance benefits to
eligible Health Center employees, including those of the Hospital, in accordance with
Sections 5-257(d) and 5-259(a) of the Connecticut General Statutes. Upon retirement,
liability for retirement and other benefits rests with the State. Therefore, the liability is
reported by the State and not recognized in the financial statements of the Hospital. When
employees retire, the State pays up to 100% of their health care insurance premium cost
(including the cost of dependent coverage). The State finances the cost of post retirement
health care and life insurance benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis through an appropriation in
the General Fund.
Information is not available from the State specifically allocating pension benefits, plan
assets, obligations, and expenses applicable to employees of the Hospital. Additional
information on salary and fringe costs is presented in note 8.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
The Hospital’s employees earn vacation, personal, compensatory and sick time at varying
rates depending on their collective bargaining units. Employees may accumulate sick leave
up to a specified maximum. Employees are not paid for accumulated sick leave if they leave
before retirement. However, employees who retire from the Hospital may convert
accumulated sick leave to termination payments at varying rates, depending on the
employee’s contract. Amounts recorded on the statements of net assets are based on
historical experience. All other compensated absences are accrued at 100% of their balance.
Compensated absences have been allocated between current and noncurrent based on
historical information.
THIRD PARTY PAYORS
Laws governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to
interpretation. Each year as the Office of Inspector General’s (OIG) work plan changes, new
areas of scrutiny surface. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount in any given period.
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE
Health care providers and support staff of the Hospital are fully protected by State statutes
from any claim for damage or injury, not wanton, reckless or malicious, caused in the
discharge of their duties or within the scope of their employment (statutory immunity). Any
claims paid for actions brought against the State as permitted by waiver of statutory
immunity have been charged against the Health Center’s malpractice self-insurance fund.
Prior to 2011, the malpractice trust fund was controlled by the Hospital, which annually
retained a qualified actuary to assist with calculating and determining the appropriate
malpractice reserve. The calculated actuarial reserve was also equally funded as was required
by Section 10a-256 (the public act that established the malpractice trust fund). The Health
Center allocates an annual malpractice premium to the Hospital, designed to reflect an
estimate of the current year’s cash claims to be processed. For the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, such premiums were $3,672,492 and $3,413,844, respectively. These premiums
are included in insurance expense in the Hospital’s statements of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net assets.

19

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1- DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
NET ASSETS
Net assets are classified in two components. Net assets invested in capital assets net of
related debt consist of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
current balances of any outstanding borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction
of those assets. All other net assets are classified as unrestricted net assets.
REGULATORY MATTERS
The Hospital is required to file semi-annual and annual operating information with the
State’s Office of Health Care Access (OHCA) and is required to file annual cost reports with
Medicare and Medicaid.
RECLASSIFICATIONS
Certain 2012 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

NOTE 2 - HYPOTHECATION
In accordance with State Statute, the Hospital can borrow from the State up to 90% of its net
patient receivables, contract and other receivables to fund operations. As of June 30, 2013
and 2012, the Hospital had drawn down $12,799,970 and $6,698,130, respectively. As of
June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital has available $25,903,903 and $23,543,904,
respectively, under the State Statute.

NOTE 3 - CHARITY CARE
The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides.
These records include the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished
under its charity care policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent
service statistics. During 2013 and 2012, the Hospital provided charity care services of
$801,071 and $543,109, respectively. The cost basis of these services was $415,547 and
$279,796, respectively. No net patient service revenue was recorded for these services and
expenses associated with these services were included in operating expenses.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES
The Hospital provides health care services primarily to residents of the region. Revenues
from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 43% and 44% of the Hospital’s net
patient service revenues for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Revenues
from the Medicaid program accounted for approximately 30% and 27% of the Hospital’s net
patient service revenues for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations
of potential wrong doing. While no such regulatory inquiries are outstanding, compliance
with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation
as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and the
reduction of funding levels could have an adverse impact on the Hospital.
Patient accounts receivable included approximately 30% and 35% due from Medicare and
approximately 9% and 12% due from Medicaid at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Patient service revenue is reported net of allowances for the years ended June 30, was:
2013

2012

Gross patient service revenues
Less contractual allowances
Less provision for bad debt

$ 581,954,466
(297,190,471)
(3,351,113)

$ 547,510,368
(268,524,698)
(5,464,999)

Net patient service revenue

$ 281,412,882

$ 273,520,671

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. As such, gross patient revenues are
reduced by contractual allowances.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES (CONTINUED)
A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:
MEDICARE
Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system which are based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. The
Hospital’s classification of patients under the Medicare program and the appropriateness of
their admission are subject to an independent review by a peer review organization under
contract with the Hospital. Services to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a prospective
payment system (PPS) based on the classification of each case into a Diagnostic-Related
Group (DRG). Inpatient psychiatric services are also reimbursed via a PPS system
established for inpatient psychiatric patients based on pre-determined hospital specific per
diems. The Hospital is reimbursed for Direct Graduate Medical Education and Medicare Bad
Debts at an interim rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost
reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The Hospital’s
Medicare cost reports have been audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through fiscal
year 2009 with the exception of fiscal year 2006 which remains open.
MEDICAID
Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed, in part, under
the Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act (TEFRA) reimbursement methodology which
provides for a cost-based reimbursement subject to a maximum target rate amount per
discharge with the exception of individuals who are eligible for care under the state managed
Medicaid program where reimbursement is based on contracts with other managed care
companies. The Hospital is reimbursed at an interim rate with final settlement determined
after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicaid
fiscal intermediary.
Outpatient services rendered to patients are reimbursed based on the cost of services
provided except for individuals in the managed Medicaid program where reimbursement is
based on contracts as described above. The Hospital’s Medicaid cost reports have been
audited by the Medicaid fiscal intermediary through 1997. Unaudited cost reports have been
submitted as requested by Department of Social Services (DSS) through fiscal year 2010.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES (CONTINUED)
COMMERCIAL INSURANCE AND MANAGED CARE
The Hospital has agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers and Health
Maintenance Organizations (HMOs) to provide medical services to subscribing participants.
In addition, the HMOs make fee-for-service payments to the Hospital for certain covered
services based upon discounted fee schedules.
ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
The Hospital’s estimation of the allowance for uncollectible accounts is based primarily upon
the type and age of the patient accounts receivable and the effectiveness of the Hospital’s
collection efforts. The Hospital’s policy is to reserve a portion of all self-pay receivables,
including amounts due from the uninsured and amounts related to co-payments and
deductibles, as these charges are recorded. On a monthly basis, the Hospital reviews its
accounts receivable balances, the effectiveness of the Hospital’s reserve policies and various
analytics to support the basis for its estimates. These efforts primarily consist of reviewing
the following:




Revenue and volume trends by payor, particularly the self-pay components;
Changes in the aging and payor mix of accounts receivable, including increased focus
on accounts due from the uninsured and accounts that represent co-payments and
deductibles due from patients;
Various allowance coverage statistics.

The Hospital regularly performs hindsight procedures to evaluate historical write-off and
collection experience throughout the year to assist in determining the reasonableness of its
process for estimating the allowance for uncollectible accounts.

ICD-10 IMPLEMENTATION
The Hospital is subject to the administrative simplification provisions of HIPAA which
require the use of uniform electronic data transmission standards for health care claims and
payment transactions submitted or received electronically.
In January 2009, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) published its tenth
revision of International Statistical Classification of Diseases and Related Health Problems
(ICD-10) and related changes to the formats used for certain electronic transactions. ICD-10
contains significantly more diagnostic and procedural codes than the existing ICD-9 coding
system, and as a result, the coding for the services provided in the Hospital and its clinics
will require much greater specificity.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES (CONTINUED)

ICD-10 IMPLEMENTATION (CONTINUED)
While HIPAA originally required implementation of ICD-10 to be achieved by October 1,
2013, CMS extended this deadline to October 1, 2014.
Implementation of ICD-10 will require a significant investment in technology and training.
The Hospital may experience delays in reimbursement while the Hospital and the payors
from which it seeks reimbursement make the transition to ICD-10. If the Hospital fails to
implement the new coding system by the deadline, the Hospital will not be paid for services.
Management is not able to reasonably estimate the overall financial impact of the Hospital’s
transition to ICD-10.
NOTE 5 – ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD REIMBURSEMENT
The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (the HITECH
Act) was enacted into law on February 17, 2009 as part of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA). The HITECH Act includes provisions designed to
increase the use of electronic health records by health professionals and hospitals. Beginning
with federal fiscal year 2011 and extending through federal fiscal year 2016, eligible
providers participating in the Medicare and Medicaid programs are eligible for
reimbursement incentives based on successfully demonstrating meaningful use of certified
Electronic Health Record (EHR) technology. Conversely, those providers that do not
successfully demonstrate meaningful use of EHR technology are subject to reductions in
reimbursements beginning in fiscal year 2015.
The Medicaid EHR incentive program provides annual incentive payments to eligible
professionals and hospitals for efforts to adopt, implement, and meaningfully use certified
EHR technology.
The Hospital utilizes a grant accounting model to recognize EHR incentive revenues. EHR
incentive revenues are recognized ratably over the relevant cost report period to determine
the amount of the reimbursement.
EHR incentive payment revenue totaling $2,487,000 and $934,130 for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, is included in contract and other revenues in the
accompanying statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. The Hospital’s
attestation of compliance with the meaningful use criteria is subject to audit by the federal
government. Additionally, Medicare EHR incentive payments received are subject to
retrospective adjustment upon final settlement of the applicable cost report from which
payments were calculated.
24

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 5 – ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD REIMBURSEMENT (CONTINUED)
A receivable of $556,430 was recorded for the Medicaid portion of the program as of
June 30, 2013 and is included in contract and other receivables on the statements of net
assets.

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS, NET
Capital assets at June 30 consist of the following:

2013
Land
Construction in progress (estimated cost to
complete $6.9 million)
Buildings
Equipment
Capital leases

$

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Capital assets, net

183,137

2012
$

183,137

12,904,730
102,066,199
80,613,427
13,776,275

13,022,370
100,179,050
78,006,552
13,776,275

209,543,768
153,753,524

205,167,384
147,249,097

$ 55,790,244

$ 57,918,287

Plant and equipment activity for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was as follows:
2012
Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
Equipment
Capital leases

$

Additions

183,137
13,022,370
100,179,050
78,006,552
13,776,275

$

-8,998,328
1,904,107
5,628,373
--

$ 205,167,384

$

16,530,808

Deductions
$

-(9,115,968)
(16,958)
(3,021,498)
--

$ (12,154,424)

2013
$

183,137
12,904,730
102,066,199
80,613,427
13,776,275

$ 209,543,768
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NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (CONTINUED)
2011
Land
Construction in progress
Buildings
Equipment

$

Additions

Deductions

2012

183,137
7,169,410
100,163,782
72,063,297
13,776,275

$

-7,516,378
15,268
5,943,255
--

$

-(1,663,418)
----

$

$ 193,355,901

$

13,474,901

$

(1,663,418)

$ 205,167,384

Capital leases

183,137
13,022,370
100,179,050
78,006,552
13,776,275

Related information on accumulated depreciation and amortization for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012 was as follows:
2012
Buildings
Equipment
Capital leases

$

Additions

2013

76,768,082
57,674,317
12,806,698

$

2,739,885
6,332,777
428,305

$

(14,126)
(2,982,414)
--

$

$ 147,249,097

$

9,500,967

$

(2,996,540)

$ 153,753,524

2011
Buildings
Equipment
Capital leases

Deductions

$

Additions

Deductions

79,493,841
61,024,680
13,235,003

2012

73,973,006
51,936,836
12,367,644

$

2,795,076
5,737,481
439,054

$

----

$

$ 138,277,486

$

8,971,611

$

--

$ 147,249,097

76,768,082
57,674,317
12,806,698
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term liability activity for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was as follows:
June 30,
2012
Balance

Deductions

June 30,
2013
Balance

Amounts
due within
1 year

Additions

Accrued compensated
absences
Capital leases
Long-term debt

$ 14,452,321
471,882
415,198

$ 16,400,843
---

$(15,554,718)
(471,882)
(415,198)

$ 15,298,446
---

$ 6,578,332
---

Total

$ 15,339,401

$ 16,400,843

$(16,441,798)

$ 15,298,446

$ 6,578,332

Amounts
due within
1 year

June 30,
2011
Balance

Additions

Deductions

June 30,
2012
Balance

Accrued compensated
absences
Capital leases
Long-term debt

$ 13,285,471
1,086,613
1,245,594

$ 16,370,580
---

$(15,203,730)
(614,731)
(830,396)

$ 14,452,321
471,882
415,198

$ 6,210,929
471,882
415,198

Total

$ 15,617,678

$ 16,370,580

$(16,648,857)

$ 15,339,401

$ 7,098,009
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the
following:
2013
Leasehold note - People's Bank,
beginning December 1, 2006 and matured
November 30, 2012 at a fixed rate of 6.35%

$

Capital lease obligation - Citicorp Leasing, Inc.
beginning January 18, 2008. Payments of
principal and interest at 2.7%, began April 1, 2008
and continued until January 13, 2013, collateralized
by financed equipment

--

$

--

415,198

471,882

-$

Total

2012

$

887,080

The Hospital also participates in operating lease agreements under the Health Center for
which its departments are allocated expenses based on square footage occupied. Rent
expense was $3,498,769 and $3,300,433 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Upon completion of the Ambulatory Care Center (ACC), scheduled for April of 2015, the
Hospital will lease an undetermined amount of space in the new facility. The amount of rent
expense that will be charged to the Hospital, UConn Medical Group and other tenants of the
ACC will be approximately $3.5 million in fiscal year 2015 and approximately $14 million
annually thereafter for the remainder of the lease term. Refer to note 8 for additional details
regarding advances made by the Hospital to construct the ACC.
The following is a schedule by year of existing future minimum lease payments under noncancellable operating leases as of June 30, 2013, excluding space in the ACC:
Year ending June 30,
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

$

3,634,502
3,197,365
3,025,215
2,947,754
2,650,063
13,553,722

$ 29,008,621
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NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The expenses reported in the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets do
not include undetermined amounts for salaries, services, and expenses provided to and
received from the Health Center and other state agencies. Complete allocations have not been
made for salaries and other services incurred by the Hospital on behalf of other Health Center
entities. In addition, certain activities accounted for in the 21002 Fund are periodically
evaluated and transferred to/from other funds depending on the overall objectives of the
Health Center.
The Hospital is party to an agreement with the Health Center whereby the salaries of certain
administrative employees are reimbursed by the Hospital. The non-clinical support services
provided to the Hospital from the Health Center have been reported in the financial
statements as part of the internal contractual support expense.
The Health Center transferred $4.9 million and $4.7 million in 2013 and 2012, related to
fringe benefit recoveries for support services paid by the general fund. During the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, $22,000 and $33,000 was transferred to fund capital projects.
In 2013, $10.2 million was transferred to the Hospital from the Health Center’s operating
fund for budgeted operating support. These transfers are reflected as net asset transfers in the
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets.
As more fully described in note 9, the Health Center charges the Hospital with an annual
premium for medical malpractice costs which is determined annually by the Health Center.
The Hospital is not liable beyond the annual premium, but may have future operational
subsidies affected by the performance of the malpractice trust fund.
As described in Note 1, the Hospital participates in certain State retirement plans. The State
charges the Hospital for these and other fringe benefits. During the years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012, the Hospital incurred $50,774,180 and $46,031,162, respectively, for
employee fringe benefits. Related salary costs were $110,136,856 and $106,047,292,
respectively.

29

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
JOHN DEMPSEY HOSPITAL (21002 FUND)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Contributions to the State for an assessment of postemployment benefits other than pension
benefits are also included in fringe benefits expense. The related accrued postemployment
benefit liability is a liability of the State.
The Hospital provides medical services to correctional managed health care patients under a
Health Center contract with the State of Connecticut’s Department of Correction (CTDOC).
Revenue recorded under this contract was approximately $2,235,786 and $7,081,406 for the
years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is included in net patient service
revenues in the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. The Hospital
also provides inpatient and outpatient care to Correctional Managed Health Care patients at
Medicaid rates.
As described in Note 1, Finance Corporation provides services and performs critical services
on behalf of the Hospital. These services include the acquisition, construction, and
maintenance of clinical space such as the new ACC building. During 2013, the Hospital
advanced $7.7 million to the Finance Corporation to facilitate the construction of the ACC.
The amounts advanced are expected to be returned at the completion of construction in fiscal
2015. In the event that Finance Corporation does not have the financial resources to repay
this amount in 2015, the repayment terms will be renegotiated in 2015 or repayment will be
made by the Health Center. Total amounts advanced to the Finance Corporation were
$16,741,825 and $9,020,723 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Hospital has
received a financial guarantee from the Health Center that the Health Center will provide the
funding required for Finance Corporation to repay the $16.7 million of advances if required.

NOTE 9 - REPORTING OF THE MALPRACTICE TRUST FUND
The Health Center is self-insured with respect to medical malpractice risks. Estimated losses
from asserted and unasserted claims identified under the Health Center’s incident reporting
system and an estimate of incurred but not reported claims are accrued based on actuarially
determined estimates that incorporate the Health Center’s past experience as well as other
considerations, including the nature of each claim or incident and relevant trend factors. The
Hospital provides timely incident reporting to the Health Center to assist the Health Center in
maintaining appropriate reserve balances.
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NOTE 9 - REPORTING OF THE MALPRACTICE TRUST FUND (CONTINUED)
To the extent that claims for cases exceed current year premiums charged by the Health
Center, the Health Center may petition the State to make up the difference. The Hospital is
not responsible for amounts beyond the annual premium allocated by the Health Center.
However, operational subsidies from the State and/or the Health Center may be affected by
the performance of the Health Center’s malpractice program. At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the
Health Center Malpractice Trust Fund had actuarial reserves of approximately $19.9 million
and assets of approximately $8.4 million and $8.1 million as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Hospital has evaluated subsequent events through October 7, 2013 which represents the
date the financial statements were issued and noted no subsequent events that would have
impacted the Hospital’s financial statements other than as described below.
Effective July 1, 2013, the Dental Clinics became a standalone entity inside the Health
Center. The move changes the Dental Clinics from a hospital based provider to an
independent entity closely aligned with but no longer part of John Dempsey Hospital. The
Dental Clinics will operate under their distinct license from the Department of Public
Health. Had the Dental Clinics been removed from the current year statements total assets
would have been reduced $4,864,079 and total liabilities reduced $1,013,718. The Dental
Clinics had a total operating loss of $1,104,450 for fiscal 2013 with no nonoperating items
reported. The transfer of the Dental Clinics on July 1, 2013 will be recorded as a net asset
transfer in the amount of $3,850,361 in the Hospital’s 2014 financial statements that will
reduce the Hospital’s net assets reported herein.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and
activities of the University of Connecticut Health Center UConn Medical Group (UConn
Medical Group or UMG) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011. UConn
Medical Group is operated as a separate, identifiable unit (included in the 12018 fund) of The
University of Connecticut Health Center (the Health Center). The 12018 fund represents the
operating fund for all the entities that comprise the University of Connecticut Health Center.
UConn Medical Group has access to the funds available in the 12018 fund to fund their
operations.
This discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the
financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section.
UConn Medical Group’s clinical operations are modeled, in part, on private group practices and
include approximately 363 providers practicing in a wide variety of specialties. The UConn
Medical Group operation is an essential element for the education and training of medical
students that enables the School of Medicine to accomplish its mission. Medical students, for
example, learn diagnosis and treatment by training side-by-side with faculty clinicians as these
doctors see patients. Funds transferred from the Health Center support this educational mission.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The UConn Medical Group’s financial position at June 30, 2013, consisted of assets of $36.2
million and liabilities of $12.5 million. Net assets, which represent the residual interest in the
UConn Medical Group’s assets after liabilities are deducted, increased approximately $3.4
million in fiscal 2013 to $23.7 million from $20.3 million at June 30, 2012.
Fiscal year 2013 total operating revenue increased 3.7% or approximately $3.2 million. Overall,
operational results were unfavorable to prior year, with the loss from operations increasing
approximately $9 million.
The unfavorable changes in operational results were driven largely by increases in physician
expenses. Faculty salaries and fringe benefits increased $10.2 million over the prior year.
Increases were attributable to faculty recruitment and retention strategies thereby increasing
UMG’s physician count. These costs were supported in part by non-operating transfers to fund
salary and fringe benefits. The amount of support realized in the current year increased
approximately $8.2 million from fiscal year 2012 to fiscal year 2013. Non-operating transfers
from the Health Center allowed UMG to recognize an overall increase in net assets in the current
fiscal year.
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Changes in net assets represent the operating and nonoperating activity of the UConn Medical
Group. Account balances are summarized as follows:
2013

2012
(in thousands)

2011

Summary of assets, liabilities
and net assets at June 30:
Current assets
Other assets
Capital assets, net

$

13,798
4,072
18,321

$

13,756
4,131
15,413

$

14,608
1,881
13,478

Total assets

$

36,191

$

33,300

$

29,967

Current liabilities
Accrued compensated absences,
noncurrent portion

$

9,252

$

9,938

$

10,729

3,225

3,016

3,064

Total liabilities

12,477

12,954

13,793

Net assets invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Unrestricted net assets

18,321
5,393

15,413
4,933

13,478
2,696

Total Net Assets

23,714

20,346

16,174

Total liabilities and net assets
Summary of revenues, expenses and
transfers for the year ended June 30:
Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
Direct expenses
Indirect expenses
Physician expenses

$

36,191

$

33,300

$

29,967

$

90,975

$

87,761

$

91,547

40,917
18,958
58,758

40,531
17,560
48,572

40,785
17,200
46,549

Total operating expenses

118,633

106,663

104,534

Loss from operations
Loss on disposal of equipment

(27,658)
(239)

(18,902)
--

(12,987)
(1)

Net loss

(27,897)

(18,902)

(12,988)

31,265

23,074

14,144

Transfers, net
Increase in net assets

$

3,368

$

4,172

$

1,156
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This annual report consists of management’s discussion and analysis and the financial
statements. The basic financial statements (statements of net assets, statements of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets, and statements of cash flows) present the financial position
of the UConn Medical Group at June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and its
financial activities for the years then ended. These statements report information about the
UConn Medical Group using accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector
companies. The statements of net assets include all of the UConn Medical Group’s assets and
liabilities. The statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets reflect the years’
activities on the accrual basis of accounting, i.e., when services are provided or obligations are
incurred, not when cash is received or paid. These statements report the UConn Medical Group’s
net assets and how they have changed. Net assets (the difference between assets and liabilities) is
one way to measure financial health or position. The statements of cash flows provide relevant
information about each year’s cash receipts and cash payments and classify them as to operating,
noncapital, and capital and related financing activities. The financial statements include notes
that explain information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data.
SIGNIFICANT VARIANCES IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
In this section, UConn Medical Group explains the reasons for those financial statement items
with significant variances relating to fiscal 2013 amounts compared to fiscal 2012.
SUMMARY OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Changes in assets are comprised of the following:
Patient accounts receivable – decreased approximately $2.3 million or 20.1% from June 30,
2012 to June 30, 2013. This decrease was mostly due to a decrease of $1.6 million in Medicaid
accounts receivable, and approximately $748,000 from Blue Care accounts receivable.
Due from Finance Corporation – UMG had a $4.1 million receivable from Finance Corporation
at June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012. Finance Corporation enters into certain transactions on
behalf of UMG. Due to and due from balance changes arise from timing differences between
Finance Corporation services and cash draws to support those services.
Contract and other receivables – increased $142,000 from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013,
mostly related to receivables under the Women’s Health contract.
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SUMMARY OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Changes in liabilities are comprised of the following:
Accounts payable – decreased approximately $711,000 from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013.
The decrease was driven by a decrease of $377,000 in the amount of patient refunds owed at the
end of the current fiscal year. Accounts payable balances also decreased $334,000 due to the
timing of payment of vendor balances this year versus the prior year.
Accrued payroll – increased approximately $697,000 from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013.
Accrued payroll and compensated absences balances fluctuate in relation to the number, salaries,
and length of remaining unpaid periods in relation to each fiscal year end.
SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Operating revenues – increased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by approximately $3.2
million or 3.7%. Net patient revenues increased $898,000 or 1.2% from prior year mostly
attributed to an increase in relative value units (RVU’s). There was an increase in other revenues
in the current year of $2.3 million, mostly comprised of $1.1 million related to UMG’s
Anesthesia contract, and $428,000 related to the Women’s Health outside service contract.
Physician expenses – increased from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013 by approximately $10.2
million or 21%. This increase was due to increases to salaries and fringe benefits driven by
physician recruiting and retention strategies as well as fringe benefit rate increases passed down
by the State of Connecticut (State). This increase was partially off-set by a decrease in wages for
contract physicians. See note 7 for additional details on salary and fringe costs.
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SUMMARY OF CASH FLOWS
The statements of cash flows provide additional information about the UConn Medical Group’s
financial results by reporting the major sources and uses of cash. A summary of the statements of
cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 is as follows:
2013
Cash received from operations
Cash expended for operations

$

Net cash used in operations
Net cash provided by
noncapital financing activities
Net cash used in capital and
related financing activities
Net change in cash
Cash - Beginning of year
Cash - End of year

$

2012
(in thousands)

88,505
(111,693)

$

2011

89,947
(109,372)

$

90,982
(105,623)

(23,188)

(19,425)

(14,641)

30,241

22,680

15,561

(4,745)

(3,255)

(4,358)

2,308

--

(3,438)

--

--

3,438

2,308

$

--

$

--

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES
At June 30, 2013, UConn Medical Group had plant and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation, of $18.3 million. UConn Medical Group’s fiscal 2014 capital budget projects
spending at approximately $4 million.
More detailed information about the UConn Medical Group’s capital assets activities are
presented in note 5 of the financial statements.
FISCAL YEAR 2014 OUTLOOK
As we look forward to fiscal year 2014, UMG’s main concerns are volume and cost control.
Using RVU’s as a measure of productivity, UMG had slightly higher RVU’s in 2013 than in
2012. Net revenue gains were outpaced by increases in total physician expenses during the year
leading to an increase in the total operating loss. Management continues to focus on volume
concerns through clinically focused advertising campaigns, strategic expansion, and faculty
recruiting efforts in core areas such as surgery, orthopedics, and dermatology.
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FISCAL YEAR 2014 OUTLOOK (CONTINUED)
UMG will be similarly challenged in the upcoming year with the continued impact of Bioscience
Connecticut (described below) on access to UMG’s on-campus facilities. In addition, collective
bargaining increases previously agreed to by the State will take effect in fiscal 2014 and will
unfavorably impact UMG’s operating results. UMG will also be impacted by the effects of the
implementation of national healthcare reform and changes in the US and global economic
environments. Management will continue to monitor these factors over the upcoming year.
BIOSCIENCE CONNECTICUT
In 2011, the State of Connecticut made strategic investments in the University of Connecticut
and the University of Connecticut Health Center firmly planting the seeds for Connecticut to be
at the forefront of the growing bioscience industry. The investments were made with the
promise that they would leverage other bioscience initiatives.
The General Assembly approved the Bioscience Connecticut Initiative (Public Act 11-75), a bold
$864 million plan to reinvigorate all three areas of the Health Center’s mission – research,
education and clinical care. These investments would use the Health Center as a cornerstone for
reinventing Connecticut’s economy by generating long term sustainable economic growth based
on bioscience research, innovation, entrepreneurship and commercialization. Of note, the project
also calls for short-term economic activity through a surge of construction-related jobs
attributable to the expansion and renovation of the Health Center’s clinical and research
infrastructure.
Bioscience Connecticut is a multifaceted plan that will strengthen our state's position as a
national and global center for bioscience innovation and improve access to quality health care for
Connecticut citizens, while simultaneously securing the UConn Health Center's future as a top
tier academic medical center.
Construction components of Bioscience Connecticut on the Health Center campus include:
 Renovating and modernizing, for the first time in its history, the Health Center’s original
research facilities on the Farmington campus. This will include expanding space for startup bioscience businesses.
 Constructing a new patient care tower.
 Renovating the John Dempsey Hospital.
 Constructing, with private financing, a new ambulatory care center on the lower campus.
Programmatic components of Bioscience Connecticut include:
 Recruiting 100 new faculty, including clinician-scientists, basic scientists and clinicians to
increase healthcare access and double federal and industry research awards.
 Doubling existing business incubator space.
 Expanding the School of Medicine and School of Dental Medicine class sizes by 30
percent.
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BIOSCIENCE CONNECTICUT (CONTINUED)
 Implementing a loan forgiveness program for UConn medical and dental school graduates
who pursue careers in primary care in Connecticut.
 Partnering with local hospitals and health care organizations to address pressing health care
needs.
The immediate short-term goals of the initiative are already being realized – construction on the
Health Center campus is well underway. The projects are proceeding on time and on budget.
The first of 3 new parking garages opened in May, and the Ambulatory Care Center (ACC)
Project, the Hospital Tower and the Jackson Laboratory Building are all very active construction
sites. Also, the Jackson Laboratory researchers are on site working in leased space on the Health
Center campus.
CONTACTING UCONN MEDICAL GROUP’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This financial report provides the reader with a general overview of the UConn Medical Group’s
finances and operations. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial
information, please contact the Office of the Chief Financial Officer, University of Connecticut
Health Center, Farmington, Connecticut 06030-3800.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Joint Audit and Compliance Committee
University of Connecticut Health Center
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the University of Connecticut Health
Center, UConn Medical Group (UConn Medical Group or Company), a component unit of the
State of Connecticut, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related the
notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise UConn Medical Group’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the University of Connecticut Health Center, UConn Medical Group as
of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and changes in net assets, and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
required supplementary information, such as Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 1
through 7, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Hartford, CT
October 7, 2013
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated
uncollectibles of $3,606,000 and $3,831,000
at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Contract and other receivables

$

2,308,367

$

--

9,262,623
248,484
51,769
1,926,486

11,589,859
278,058
103,850
1,784,652

Total Current Assets

13,797,729

13,756,419

Noncurrent Assets
Due from Finance Corporation (note 7)
Capital assets, net (note 5)

4,072,346
18,320,938

4,130,919
15,412,690

Total Noncurrent Assets

22,393,284

19,543,609

Total Assets

$

36,191,013

$

33,300,028

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Cash overdraft
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued compensated absences, current portion (note 6)
Other accrued liabilities

$

-1,232,822
4,357,944
2,432,974
1,228,216

$

1,023,801
1,943,440
3,660,705
2,275,340
1,034,323

Total Current Liabilities

9,251,956

9,937,609

Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences,
noncurrent portion (note 6)

3,225,106

3,016,149

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

3,225,106

3,016,149

Total Liabilities

12,477,062

12,953,758

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

18,320,938
5,393,013

15,412,690
4,933,580

Total Net Assets

23,713,951

20,346,270

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$

36,191,013

$

33,300,028

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
2013

2012

$ 200,839,802
124,763,416
1,389,503

$ 190,968,014
115,756,890
1,422,480

74,686,883
16,287,635

73,788,644
13,972,011

Total Operating Revenues

90,974,518

87,760,655

Operating Expenses
Direct expenses
Clinical support staff - salary
Fringe benefits
Other expenses - supplies
Transcription/medical records

17,988,912
8,569,737
10,606,113
3,752,157

20,141,835
8,905,183
7,295,022
4,188,574

40,916,919

40,530,614

8,145,612
5,323,406
3,392,496
1,597,708
498,589

8,254,222
4,585,381
2,952,468
1,320,042
448,130

Total indirect expenses

18,957,811

17,560,243

Physician expenses
Contract physician
Faculty salary
Fringe benefits
Physician dues

7,006,864
40,512,553
11,068,181
170,787

7,064,954
33,423,666
7,909,888
173,131

Total physician expenses

58,758,385

48,571,639

Total Operating Expenses

118,633,115

106,662,496

Operating Loss

(27,658,597)

(18,901,841)

Operating Revenues
Patient care revenues
Less contractual allowances
Bad debt expense
Net patient service revenues
Other revenues

Total direct expenses
Indirect expenses
Billing and collections/information technology
Administrative/finance
Rental expenses
Depreciation
Malpractice and other insurance

Loss on Disposal of Equipment
Net Loss

(238,921)
(27,897,518)

-(18,901,841)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013
Other Changes in Net Assets
Net transfers from the
Health Center - unrestricted

$

31,265,199

2012

$

23,074,270

Increase in Net Assets

3,367,681

4,172,429

Net Assets - Beginning

20,346,270

16,173,841

Net Assets - End

$

23,713,951

$

20,346,270

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
13

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from patients and third-party payors
Cash paid to employees for personal
services and fringe benefits
Cash paid for other than personal services

$

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

2012

88,505,448

$

89,946,953

(86,210,077)
(25,483,525)

(75,656,174)
(33,715,713)

(23,188,154)

(19,424,934)

(1,023,801)

(394,080)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Net repayments on cash overdraft
Net transfers from the Health Center's
unrestricted net assets to support operations

31,265,199

23,074,270

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities

30,241,398

22,680,190

Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Purchases of capital assets

(4,744,877)

(3,255,256)

Net Cash Used in Capital
and Related Financing Activities

(4,744,877)

(3,255,256)

Net Change in Cash
Cash - Beginning
Cash - End

$

2,308,367

--

--

--

2,308,367

$

--

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used in Operating Activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
to net cash used in operating activities:
Provision for depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Contract and other receivables
Due from Finance Corporation
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities
Accrued payroll
Accrued compensated absences
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

2013

2012

$ (27,658,597)

$ (18,901,841)

1,597,708

1,320,042

2,327,236
29,574
52,081
(141,834)
58,573
(516,725)
697,239
366,591

(736,124)
(36,382)
173,981
1,450,174
(2,249,732)
1,344,300
(1,887,975)
98,623

$ (23,188,154)

$ (19,424,934)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
REPORTING ENTITY
The University of Connecticut Health Center UConn Medical Group (UConn Medical Group
or UMG) clinical operations are modeled, in part, on private group practices and include
approximately 363 providers practicing in a wide variety of specialties.
The financial statements include those asset, liability, revenue, and expense accounts
reflected in the accounting records of UConn Medical Group, which is operated as a separate,
identifiable unit (included in the 12018 fund) of The University of Connecticut Health Center
(the Health Center). The 12018 fund represents the operating fund for all the entities that
comprise the University of Connecticut Health Center. UConn Medical Group has unlimited
access to the funds available in the 12018 fund to fund their operations. The Governor of the
State of Connecticut (the State) appoints the Board of Trustees of the University of
Connecticut whose chairman then appoints the Board of Directors, which oversees the
University of Connecticut Health Center, including UConn Medical Group. Reference is
made to note 7 for related party transactions.
UConn Medical Group is a component unit of the State and is therefore generally exempt
from federal income taxes under Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.
BASIS OF PRESENTATION
UConn Medical Group’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with all relevant
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. GASB No. 20,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities
that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, states that proprietary activities may elect to apply
the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued
after November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
Health Center has not made this election.
UConn Medical Group has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State
and Local Governments, as amended by GASB Statements No. 35, Basic Financial
Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for Public Colleges and
Universities, and No. 37, Basic Financial Statements – and Management Discussion and
Analysis – for State and Local Governments: Omnibus, as of July 1, 2001. UConn Medical
Group also adopted GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures,
as of July 1, 2001.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
These GASB pronouncements established financial reporting standards for state and local
governmental entities, including net asset presentation, certain classifications of revenues and
expenses and management’s discussion and analysis.
USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Financial statement areas where management applies the use of estimates consist primarily of
the allowance for uncollectible accounts and third-party reimbursement reserves.
PROPRIETARY FUND ACCOUNTING
UConn Medical Group utilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby revenues
and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. All revenue and expenses are subject to
accrual.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE
Patient accounts receivable and net patient service revenue are recorded at the estimated net
realizable amounts from patients when patient services are performed.
The amount of the allowance for uncollectible accounts is based upon management’s
assessment of historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions,
trends in Medicare and Medicaid health care coverage and other collection indicators. See
note 2 for additional information relative to third party payor programs.
CAPITAL ASSETS
Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Betterments and major renewals
are capitalized and maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and
is computed using the straight-line method. Buildings have an estimated useful life of 5 to
50 years and equipment has an estimated useful life of 2 to 25 years. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated no longer than the lease term. Construction in progress is
capitalized as costs are incurred during the construction phase and depreciation will begin
once the assets are placed in service.
INVENTORY
Inventory is recorded at cost, being determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.
Short-term or minor supplies are expensed as incurred.
CASH AND CASH OVERDRAFT
Cash balances are included in a pooled cash account with the cash balances of the other
entities included in the 12018 fund. Cash overdraft positions, which occur when total
outstanding issued checks exceed available cash balances at the end of each reporting period,
are presented as a liability within the statement of assets. See note 8 for discussion regarding
UConn Medical Group’s available borrowing.
RETIREMENT PLANS
Eligible employees of the Health Center may participate in the following State retirement
plans: the State Retirement System Tier I, Tier II, Tier IIa, the Teachers’ Retirement System
defined benefit plans and the Alternate Retirement Plan which is a defined contribution plan.
These plans are funded by contributions from the State as well as payroll deductions from
employees, except for the Tier II Plan, which is noncontributory.
In addition, eligible employees may participate in a State defined contribution deferred
compensation plan, which is funded by payroll deductions from employees.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
In 2008, the State implemented Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45,
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. The State provides post retirement health care and life insurance benefits to
eligible Health Center employees, including those of UConn Medical Group, in accordance
with Sections 5-257(d) and 5-259(a) of the Connecticut General Statutes. Upon retirement,
liability for retirement and other benefits rests with the State. Therefore, the liability is
reported by the State and not included in these financial statements of UConn Medical
Group. When employees retire, the State pays up to 100% of their health care insurance
premium cost (including the cost of dependent coverage). The State finances the cost of post
retirement health care and life insurance benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis through an
appropriation in the General Fund.
Information is not available from the State specifically allocating pension benefits, plan
assets, obligations, and expenses applicable to employees of UConn Medical Group (refer to
note 7 for more information).
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
UMG’s employees earn vacation, personal, compensatory and sick time at varying rates
depending on their collective bargaining units. Employees may accumulate sick leave up to
a specified maximum. Employees are not paid for accumulated sick leave if they leave
before retirement. However, employees who retire from UMG may convert accumulated
sick leave to termination payments at varying rates, depending on the employee’s contract.
Amounts recorded on the statements of net assets are based on historical experience. All
other compensated absences are accrued at 100% of their balance. Compensated absences
have been allocated between current and noncurrent based on historical information.
THIRD PARTY PAYORS
Laws governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to
interpretation. Each year as the Office of Inspector General’s (OIG) work plan changes, new
areas of scrutiny surface. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates will change by a material amount in any given period.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE
The physicians and all of the health care providers and support staff of UConn Medical
Group are fully protected by State statutes from any claim for damage or injury, not wanton,
reckless or malicious, caused in the discharge of their duties or within the scope of their
employment (statutory immunity). Any claims paid for actions brought against the State as
permitted by waiver of statutory immunity have been paid against the Health Center’s
malpractice self-insurance fund. The Health Center allocates an annual malpractice premium
to UConn Medical Group, designed to reflect an estimate for the current year’s cash claims to
be processed. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, such premiums were
approximately $345,000 and $371,000, respectively, and are included in the statements of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets.
NET ASSETS
Net assets of UMG are classified in two components. Net assets invested in capital assets net
of related debt consist of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
current balances of any outstanding borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction
of those assets. All other net assets are classified as unrestricted net assets.
RECLASSIFICATIONS
Certain 2012 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE
UConn Medical Group provides health care services primarily to residents of the region.
Revenues from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 27% and 30% of UConn
Medical Group’s net patient service revenues for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.
Revenues from the Medicaid program accounted for approximately 11% and 14% of UConn
Medical Group’s net patient service revenues for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. UConn Medical Group believes that it is in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations
involving allegations of potential wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquires are
outstanding, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties,
and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Changes in the Medicare and
Medicaid programs and the reduction of funding levels could have an adverse impact on
UConn Medical Group.
Patient accounts receivable included approximately 17% and 21% due from Medicaid and
approximately 24% and 25% due from Medicare at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
UConn Medical Group has agreements with certain third-party payors that provide for
payments to UConn Medical Group at amounts different from established billing rates. A
summary of these agreements are as follows:
MEDICARE
All services provided to traditional Medicare participants are reimbursed based on the
resource-based relative value system (RBRVS). Various third-party payors, with the approval
of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), provide Medicare managed care
programs to its members, which reimburse UConn Medical Group based on their own fee
schedules.
MEDICAID
Services are reimbursed based on Medicaid fee schedules except for various third-party
payors who provide Medicaid managed care programs under the supervision of the State of
Connecticut Department of Social Services. These third-parties reimburse UMG based upon
their own individual fee schedules.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED)
BLUE CROSS HOSPITAL-BASED PROVIDERS
Hospital-based practices, including radiology, are reimbursed based on the Blue Cross
Hospital Based Providers (HBP) fee schedule.
BLUE SHIELD
Physicians are reimbursed according to Blue Shield’s published fee schedule.
MANAGED CARE
UConn Medical Group has entered into contracts with managed care companies. The basis
for payment under these arrangements is primarily agreed-upon fee schedules with limited
capitated contracts for primary care services.

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
UMG’s estimation of the allowance for uncollectible accounts is based primarily upon the
type and age of the patient accounts receivable and the effectiveness of UMG’s collection
efforts. UMG’s policy is to reserve a portion of all self-pay receivables, including amounts
due from the uninsured and amounts related to co-payments and deductibles, as these charges
are recorded. On a monthly basis, UMG reviews its accounts receivable balances, the
effectiveness of UMG’s reserve policies and various analytics to support the basis for its
estimates. These efforts primarily consist of reviewing the following:


Revenue and volume trends by payor, particularly the self-pay components;



Changes in the aging and payor mix of accounts receivable, including increased focus on
accounts due from the uninsured and accounts that represent co-payments and
deductibles due from patients;



Various allowance coverage statistics.

UMG regularly performs hindsight procedures to evaluate historical write-off and collection
experience throughout the year to assist in determining the reasonableness of its process for
estimating the allowance for uncollectible accounts.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED)
ICD-10 IMPLEMENTATION
UMG is subject to the administrative simplification provisions of HIPAA which require the
use of uniform electronic data transmission standards for health care claims and payment
transactions submitted or received electronically.
In January 2009, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services published its tenth
revision of International Statistical Classification of Diseases and Related Health Problems
(ICD-10) and related changes to the formats used for certain electronic transactions. ICD-10
contains significantly more diagnostic and procedural codes than the existing ICD-9 coding
system, and as a result, the coding for the services provided by UMG will require much
greater specificity.
While HIPAA originally required implementation of ICD-10 to be achieved by October 1,
2013, CMS extended this deadline to October 1, 2014.
Implementation of ICD-10 will require a significant investment in technology and training.
UMG may experience delays in reimbursement while UMG and the payors from which it
seeks reimbursement make the transition to ICD-10. If UMG fails to implement the new
coding system by the deadline, UMG will not be paid for services. Management is not able to
reasonably estimate the overall financial impact of UMG’s transition to ICD-10.

NOTE 3 - CONTRACT AND OTHER REVENUE
UConn Medical Group enters into contracts with external entities including hospitals,
retirement homes and schools to provide physician services. UConn Medical Group also
provides physician services to entities within the Health Center, including the School of
Medicine, John Dempsey Hospital and Correctional Managed Health Care. Revenue related
to these services is included in patient care revenues when relating to patient visits. Other
miscellaneous revenues including revenues related to the performance of administrative
duties at the Health Center are included in other revenues in the statements of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net assets.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 – ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD REIMBURSEMENT
The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (the HITECH
Act) was enacted into law on February 17, 2009 as part of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA). The HITECH Act includes provisions designed to
increase the use of electronic health records by health professionals. Beginning with federal
fiscal year 2011 and extending through federal fiscal year 2016, eligible physicians
participating in the Medicare and Medicaid programs are eligible for reimbursement
incentives based on successfully demonstrating meaningful use of certified Electronic Health
Record (EHR) technology. Conversely, those physicians that do not successfully demonstrate
meaningful use of EHR technology are subject to reductions in reimbursements beginning in
fiscal year 2015. The Medicaid EHR incentive program provides annual incentive payments
to eligible professionals for efforts to adopt, implement, and meaningfully use certified EHR
technology. UMG utilizes a grant accounting model to recognize EHR incentive revenues.
EHR incentive revenues are recognized ratably over the relevant period to determine the
amount of reimbursement.
EHR incentive payment revenue totaling $450,000 and $270,000 for the years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, is included in other revenues in the accompanying statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net assets. UMG’s attestation of compliance with the
meaningful use criteria is subject to audit by the federal government.
As of June 30, 2013, a receivable of $55,934 was recorded for the Medicare portion of the
program.

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS, NET
Property and equipment at June 30, consist of the following:
2013
Land
Construction in progress (estimated
cost to complete $4.7 million)
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Equipment

$

Less accumulated depreciation
Property and equipment, net

$

89,132

2012
$

89,132

11,151,628
9,863,444
13,311,781

9,170,970
10,016,069
12,361,573

34,415,985
16,095,047

31,637,744
16,225,054

18,320,938

$

15,412,690
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (CONTINUED)
Property and equipment activity for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was as follows:
2012
Land
Construction in progress
Buildings and
leasehold improvements
Equipment

$

89,132
9,170,970

Additions
$

10,016,069
12,361,573
$

31,637,744

$

89,132
6,451,856

$

28,382,488

8,266,113

$

-3,416,504

$

3,952,646

-(3,521,236)

$

(5,487,872)

$

$

34,415,985
2012

-(697,390)

$

--$

89,132
11,151,628
9,863,444
13,311,781

Deductions

5
536,137
$

2013

(1,117,776)
(848,860)

Additions

10,016,064
11,825,436
$

$

965,151
1,799,068

2011
Land
Construction in progress
Buildings and
leasehold improvements
Equipment

-5,501,894

Deductions

(697,390)

89,132
9,170,970
10,016,069
12,361,573

$

31,637,744

Related information on accumulated depreciation for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
was as follows:
2012
Buildings and
leasehold improvements
Equipment

Additions

2013

$

7,292,299
8,932,755

$

345,591
1,252,117

$

(884,718)
(842,997)

$

6,753,172
9,341,875

$

16,225,054

$

1,597,708

$

(1,727,715)

$

16,095,047

2011
Buildings and
leasehold improvements
Equipment

Deductions

Additions

Deductions

2012

$

6,923,575
7,981,437

$

368,724
951,318

$

---

$

7,292,299
8,932,755

$

14,905,012

$

1,320,042

$

--

$

16,225,054
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term liability activity for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was as follows:
June 30,
2012
Balance
Accrued compensated
absences

$

5,291,489

Additions

$

June 30,
2011
Balance
Accrued compensated
absences

$

5,192,866

5,241,638

Deductions

$

Additions

$

4,960,780

June 30,
2013
Balance

(4,875,047)

$

(4,862,157)

$

June 30,
2012
Balance

Deductions

$

5,658,080

Amounts
due within
1 year

$

5,291,489

2,432,974

Amounts
due within
1 year

$

2,275,340

UConn Medical Group leases certain office space under operating leases. Total rental
expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $3,392,496 and $2,952,468,
respectively. Rental expense paid to the Health Center for the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012 was $2,235,697 and $2,066,523, respectively.
Upon completion of the Ambulatory Care Center (ACC), scheduled for April of 2015, UMG
will lease an as yet undetermined amount of space in the new facility. Additional
information may be found in note 7. The amount of rent expense that will be charged to
UConn Medical Group, John Dempsey Hospital and other tenants of the ACC will be
approximately $3.5 million in fiscal year 2015 and approximately $14 million annually
thereafter for the remainder of the lease term.
The following is a schedule by year of existing future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases as of June 30, 2013 excluding space in the ACC:
Year ending June 30,
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

$

2,735,296
2,476,367
2,395,427
2,379,554
2,205,766
8,791,039

$

20,983,449
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
UCONN MEDICAL GROUP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The operations reported in the accompanying statements of revenues, expenses, and changes
in net assets do not include undetermined amounts for salaries, services, and expenses
provided to and received from the Health Center and other state agencies, other than certain
School of Medicine faculty-related personnel expenses which have been allocated to UConn
Medical Group based upon State funding and an estimated amount for Health Center
administrative services. Reference is made to note 1 related to medical malpractice costs paid
by the Health Center.
UConn Medical Group is party to an agreement with the Health Center whereby the salaries
of certain employees are reimbursed by Health Center operations. The reimbursed expenses
are accounted for as a transfer from the Health Center under the heading “Net Transfers from
the Health Center”. Unrestricted net assets of $11,464,642 and $24,394,026 were transferred
from the Health Center in 2013 and 2012, respectively. This agreement is expected to
continue indefinitely into the future. The Health Center also allocates working capital based
on organizational need throughout the year on an as needed basis. In 2013, the Health Center
transferred $19,800,557 to UConn Medical Group, and in 2012, the Health Center transferred
$1,319,756 from UConn Medical Group. As a result, the total transfers from the Health
Center were $31,265,199 for 2013. In 2012, transfers resulted in funds flowing from the
Health Center to the UConn Medical Group in the amount of $23,074,270.
As described in note 1, UConn Medical Group participates in certain State of Connecticut
retirement and fringe benefit plans. During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, UConn
Medical Group expensed $24,116,873 and $20,734,442, respectively, for employee fringe
benefits including contributions to the State employee retirement funds. Related salary costs
were $65,666,662 and $60,615,183, respectively.
Contributions to the State for an assessment of postemployment benefits other than pension
benefits are included in fringe benefits expense. The related accrued postemployment benefit
liability is a liability of the State.
Patient care revenue and other revenue include approximately $10,095,000 and $9,160,000 in
2013 and 2012, respectively, of professional service revenues arising under contracts with the
Health Center, John Dempsey Hospital, and other State agencies.
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NOTE 7- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
Effective July 1, 1987, the University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation
(Finance Corporation) was established pursuant to Public Act No. 87-458. The purpose of the
Finance Corporation is to provide greater flexibility for UConn Medical Group and other
Health Center units to promote the more efficient provision of health care services. As such,
the Finance Corporation has been empowered to enter into purchase agreements, acquire
facilities, approve write-offs of patient accounts receivable as well as negotiate joint
ventures, shared service, and other agreements for the benefit of UConn Medical Group.
UConn Medical Group’s receivable from the Finance Corporation was $4,072,346 and
$4,130,919 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Finance Corporation enters into
certain transactions on behalf of the UConn Medical Group and funds these transactions by
drawing cash from UMG. The balance due/receivable between these entities will fluctuate
based on timing of expenditures and funding transactions. The Health Center has guaranteed
the repayment of the $4,072,346 of advances made to the Finance Corporation if Finance
Corporation is unable to make the repayments.
The Finance Corporation is currently constructing the Health Center’s new Ambulatory Care
Center which will serve as the permanent location for several UMG specialty practices. The
ACC construction is scheduled for completion in April of 2015. Upon completion of the
construction, UMG will lease space from the Finance Corporation thereby facilitating the
repayment of the Finance Corporation’s mortgage.
UConn Medical Group provided faculty to the Health Center in the form of administrative
and other support. As a result of these efforts, the Health Center reimbursed UMG for
physician salaries during the years 2013 and 2012. The amounts received totaled
approximately $4.7 million for each year and were recorded as other revenue in the
statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets.

NOTE 8 - HYPOTHECATION
UConn Medical Group has an arrangement with the State whereby it can borrow up to 70%
of its net patient and contract and other receivables, if the 12018 fund has an overall negative
balance, to continue to fund operations. As of June 30, 2013 UConn Medical Group had a
positive cash position of $2,308,367 and for 2012, it had drawn down $1,023,801.
Management believes internal and external sources of cash, including the ability to receive
additional transfers from the Health Center, will be sufficient to fund activities.
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NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
UConn Medical Group has evaluated subsequent events through October 7, 2013 which
represents the date the financial statements were issued and noted no subsequent events that
would have impacted UConn Medical Group’s financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the consolidated financial
position and activities of the University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation and
Subsidiaries (Finance Corporation) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011.
This discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Finance Corporation’s financial position at June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011, included assets of
$95,442,149, $36,597,833, and $37,215,317, respectively, and liabilities of $89,212,254,
$31,703,451 and, $33,536,256, respectively. The value of both the assets and liabilities is
attributable mainly to the Finance Corporation’s maintaining the real estate and related financing
on the Medical Arts and Research Building (MARB) and the property at 16 Munson Road. In
2013, the construction of a new Ambulatory Care Center (ACC) is the primary reason for the
increase in assets and liabilities. The increase in net assets is related to Munson Road rental
income. Changes in net assets represent the operating activity of the Finance Corporation,
primarily composed of service and rental revenues and expenses, and are summarized below for
the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011:
2013

2012

2011

Summary of assets and liabilities at June 30:
Current assets
Other assets
Capital Assets, net

$ 27,702,139
15,700
67,724,310

$

4,796,689
15,700
31,785,444

$

5,710,353
15,700
31,489,264

Total assets

$ 95,442,149

$ 36,597,833

$

37,215,317

Current liabilities

$

2,216,649
29,486,802

$

Long-term liabilities

$ 6,516,820
82,695,434

5,353,439
28,182,817

Total liabilities

$ 89,212,254

$ 31,703,451

$

33,536,256

Net assets invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Unrestricted (Deficit)

$ 22,531,946
(16,302,051)

$ 14,504,537
(9,610,155)

$

13,392,416
(9,713,355)

Total Net Assets

$ 6,229,895

$

4,894,382

$

3,679,061

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 95,442,149

$ 36,597,833

$

37,215,317
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2013

2012

2011

Summary of revenues, expenses and
transfers for the year ended June 30:
Operating revenues
Operating expenses
Nonoperating expenses

$ 3,340,230
(1,998,674)
(6,043)

$ 3,038,345
(1,817,485)
(5,539)

$ 3,359,494
(2,238,207)
(6,550)

Increase in net assets

$ 1,335,513

$ 1,215,321

$ 1,114,737

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This annual report consists of management’s discussion and analysis and the consolidated
financial statements. The basic financial statements (consolidated statements of net assets,
consolidated statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets, and consolidated
statements of cash flows) present the financial position of the Finance Corporation at June 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively and the results of its operations and financial activities for the years
then ended. These statements report information about the Finance Corporation using accounting
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The consolidated statements of net
assets include all of the Finance Corporation’s assets and liabilities. The consolidated statements
of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets reflects the years’ activities on the accrual basis
of accounting, i.e., when services are provided or obligations are incurred, not necessarily when
cash is received or paid. These consolidated statements report the Finance Corporation’s net
assets and how they have changed. Net assets (the difference between assets and liabilities) is
one way to measure financial health or position. The consolidated statements of cash flows
provides relevant information about each year’s cash receipts and cash payments and classifies
them as to operating, investing, and capital and related financing activities. The consolidated
financial statements include notes that explain information in the consolidated financial
statements and provide more detailed data.
CAPITAL AND DEBT RELATED ACTIVITIES
In the current year, the Finance Corporation continued to facilitate the University of Connecticut
Health Center’s (the Health Center) efforts to increase patient facility space on campus by
facilitating the financing of the ACC through a mortgage with Teachers Insurance and Annuity
Association of America (TIAA) and its facilitator, Wells Fargo. The full mortgage is for $203
million of which $46.6 million has been advanced for construction as of June 30, 2013. As of
June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Finance Corporation had made all regularly scheduled payments on
the MARB’s secured mortgage thereby reducing the amount of secured mortgage principal debt
on the MARB by $945,746 and $815,937, respectively.
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The Finance Corporation continues to rent both the MARB and Munson Road properties to the
Health Center and will begin leasing ACC space upon its completion in 2015.
As of June 30, 2013 costs of $37,728,817 associated with the construction of the ACC have been
recorded as Construction in Progress and are included in capital assets, net, on the consolidated
statement of net assets. The estimated cost to complete the ACC is $166 million. Mortgage
payments associated with the construction of the ACC are expected to be recovered by Finance
Corporation through scheduled lease payments made by Health Center entities that will occupy
space in the new building.
FISCAL YEAR 2014 OUTLOOK
The Finance Corporation was created by statute in recognition of the Health Center’s need to
implement decisions rapidly in order to provide excellent care in a competitive health care
environment with a special focus on the need for rapid and smoother processes in the areas of
purchasing, leasing, construction, and through joint ventures with other organizations.
The economic position of the Finance Corporation is closely tied to that of the Health Center’s
clinical entities that the Finance Corporation services.
The Finance Corporation assists the Health Center by facilitating the acquisition of clinical
space. The Finance Corporation has previously served as the vehicle to acquire both the MARB
and 16 Munson Road. The Finance Corporation will continue to serve as owner/leaseholder of
these properties in 2014. ACC construction will continue to progress.
If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, please contact
the Office of the Chief Financial Officer, University of Connecticut Health Center, Farmington,
Connecticut 06030-3800.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Joint Audit and Compliance Committee
Health Center Finance Corporation

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the University of Connecticut
Health Center Finance Corporation (Finance Corporation or Company), a component unit of the State of
Connecticut, as of and for the years ended as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements, which collectively comprise Finance Corporation’s basic consolidated
financial statement as listed in the table of contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation as of
June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of their operations and changes in net assets, and their cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required
supplementary information, such as Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 1 through 3, be
presented to supplement the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information, although not a part
of the basic consolidated financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic consolidated
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic consolidated financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic consolidated financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
that collectively comprise the University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation’s basic
consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information in Schedules 1 and 2 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements.
The consolidating information in Schedules 1 and 2 is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic consolidated financial statements or to the basic consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the 2013 consolidating information in Schedules 1 and 2 is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Hartford, CT
October 7, 2013
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2013

2012

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Malpractice fund
Construction escrow account
Due from:
Other funds - rent receivable
Due from State of Connecticut

$

5,098,138
738,957
21,858,846

$

2,955,689
942,147
--

-6,198

898,853
--

Total Current Assets

27,702,139

4,796,689

Noncurrent Assets
Assets limited to use
Capital assets, net

15,700
67,724,310

15,700
31,785,444

Total Noncurrent Assets

67,740,010

31,801,144

$ 95,442,149

$ 36,597,833

Total Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to UConn Health Center – Malpractice fund
Due to Correctional Managed Health Care
Due to Central Administrative Services
Advances for construction
Loans payable, current portion

$

4,183,625
745,155
286,807
287,134
6,619
1,007,480

$

35,330
942,147
286,807
-6,619
945,746

6,516,820

2,216,649

Long-Term Liabilities
Loans payable, net of current portion
Due to John Dempsey Hospital
Due to UConn Medical Group

61,881,263
16,741,825
4,072,346

16,335,161
9,020,723
4,130,918

Total Long-Term Liabilities

82,695,434

29,486,802

Total Liabilities

89,212,254

31,703,451

22,531,946
(16,302,051)

14,504,537
(9,610,155)

6,229,895

4,894,382

$ 95,442,149

$ 36,597,833

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted (deficit)
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2013
Operating Revenues
Service charges
Rental and other income

$

-3,340,230

2012

$

9,262
3,029,083

Total Operating Revenues

3,340,230

3,038,345

Operating Expenses
Professional services
Interest expense
Depreciation
Other

17,060
1,068,441
753,300
159,873

26,295
1,030,401
753,555
7,234

Total Operating Expenses

1,998,674

1,817,485

Operating Income

1,341,556

1,220,860

Nonoperating Expenses
Loan servicing fee

(6,043)

(5,539)

Total Nonoperating Expenses

(6,043)

(5,539)

Increase in Net Assets

1,335,513

1,215,321

Net Assets - Beginning

4,894,382

3,679,061

Net Assets - End

$

6,229,895

$

4,894,382

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from the State of Connecticut
and other entities related to the Health Center
and John Dempsey Hospital
Cash paid to suppliers, contractors, and others
Cash received for rental income, service charges
and other income
Cash paid for administrative expenses

$

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

2012

-(1,000,989)

$ 11,362,000
(13,830,666)

4,239,083
(29,995)

1,887,732
(88,007)

3,208,099

(668,941)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Increase in capital assets, net

(32,529,699)

(1,049,735)

Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities

(32,529,699)

(1,049,735)

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Cash received from John Dempsey Hospital in support
of Ambulatory Care Center construction
Loan proceeds
Repayments of capital debt
Loan servicing fees

7,721,102
24,694,736
(945,746)
(6,043)

--(815,937)
(5,539)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital Financing Activities

31,464,049

(821,476)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash

2,142,449

(2,540,152)

Cash - Beginning

2,955,689

5,495,841

Cash - End

$

5,098,138

$

2,955,689

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2013
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Operating income
Depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Due from other funds
Due to Correctional Managed Health Care
Due to Central Administrative Services
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and deferred
revenue, excluding payables for capital assets
Due to John Dempsey Hospital
Due to UConn Medical Group

$

1,341,556
753,300

2012

$

898,853
-287,134

1,220,860
753,555
(898,853)
324,670
--

(14,172)
-(58,572)

(340,068)
(3,978,836)
2,249,731

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

$

3,208,099

$

Schedule of Non-Cash Financing Transactions
Mortgage proceeds held by Trustee in
construction escrow account

$ 21,858,846

$

(668,941)

--

As of June 30, 2013, the Finance Corporation had construction invoices payable of $4,162,467
that were included in accounts payable and accrued expenses.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
REPORTING ENTITY
Effective July 1, 1987, the University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation
(Finance Corporation or Company) was established pursuant to Public Act No. 87-458. The
purpose of the Finance Corporation is to provide greater flexibility for John Dempsey
Hospital (21002 Fund) (the Hospital), UConn Medical Group, University Dentists, and
Correctional Managed Health Care (CMHC) (collectively the entities) and to promote the
more efficient provision of health care services. As such, the Finance Corporation has been
empowered to purchase supplies and equipment, acquire facilities, approve write-offs of
accounts receivable, in addition to negotiate joint ventures, shared service, and other
agreements for all of the entities, as well as process malpractice claims on behalf of the
University of Connecticut Health Center (the Health Center), the Hospital, UConn Medical
Group, and University Dentists.
The Finance Corporation is administered by a board of directors currently consisting of the
President of the University of Connecticut, the Secretary of the Office of Policy and
Management for the State of Connecticut, a member of the Board of Directors of the
University of Connecticut Health Center, the Executive Vice President for Health Affairs,
and the Chairman of the Board of Trustees for the University of Connecticut who is
appointed by the governor of the State of Connecticut. The governor appoints one of these
members as Chairman of the Board of the University of Connecticut Health Center Finance
Corporation.
The UCHCFC Munson Road Corporation, a subsidiary of the Finance Corporation, was
formed pursuant to Section 10a-254 of the Connecticut General Statutes by the University of
Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation (its sole member). This subsidiary
corporation is administered by a board of directors elected on an annual basis by the sole
member’s board of directors. The number of directors shall be not less than four or more
than seven, and 50% shall be members of the board of directors of the sole member. There
are four members of the subsidiary corporation’s board of directors and five members on the
sole member’s board of directors.
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NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
REPORTING ENTITY (CONTINUED)
The UCHCFC Circle Road Corporation (Circle Road Corporation), a subsidiary of the
Finance Corporation, was formed pursuant to Section 10a-254 of the Connecticut General
Statutes by the University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation (its sole
member). This subsidiary corporation is administered by a board of directors elected on an
annual basis by the sole member’s board of directors or appointed by the Governor of the
State of Connecticut, as prescribed in the bylaws of the Circle Road Corporation The
number of directors shall be not less than three or more than ten, and 50% shall be members
of the board of directors of the sole member or appointed by the Governor. At least one of
these directors must be an Independent Director. There are four members of the subsidiary
corporation’s board of directors and five members on the sole member’s board of directors.
The expenses reported in the consolidated statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in
net assets do not include undetermined amounts for salaries, services, and expenses provided
to and received from the University of Connecticut Health Center and other Connecticut
State agencies.
The Finance Corporation is a component unit of the State of Connecticut and is therefore
generally exempt from federal income taxes under Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986.
BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The Finance Corporation’s consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with
all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements.
GASB No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, states that proprietary
activities may elect to apply the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements. The Health Center has not made this election.
The Finance Corporation has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State
and Local Governments, as amended by GASB Statements No. 35, Basic Financial
Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for Public Colleges and
Universities, and No. 37, Basic Financial Statements – and Management Discussion and
Analysis – for State and Local Governments: Omnibus, as of July 1, 2001. The Finance
Corporation also adopted GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note
Disclosures, as of July 1, 2001.
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NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
RECLASSIFICATIONS
Certain 2012 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
PROPRIETARY FUND ACCOUNTING
The Finance Corporation utilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby
revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.
CASH
Cash includes cash in banks.
MALPRACTICE TRUST FUND
The malpractice trust fund includes investments held on behalf of the Health Center and is
offset by due to the Heath Center on the consolidated statements of net assets. The funds are
invested in the State of Connecticut Short-Term Investment Fund. The cost of these funds
approximates market value. The Finance Corporation is responsible for the timely payment
of malpractice fund claims, therefore it holds an amount estimated to be the current portion
due for the malpractice fund liabilities in its account. The claim liability is reflected on the
Health Center’s financial statements.
CAPITAL ASSETS
Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Betterments and major renewals
are capitalized, and maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.
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NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets and
is computed using the straight-line method. Buildings have an estimated useful life of 5 to
50 years and equipment has an estimated useful life of 2 to 25 years. Assets acquired under
capital leases and leasehold improvements are depreciated no longer than the lease term.
Construction in progress is capitalized as costs are incurred during the construction phase and
depreciation will begin once the assets are placed in service.
SERVICE CHARGE REVENUE
In 2013, the Finance Corporation ceased issuing checks on behalf of the Health Center and
its component entities. Accordingly, no service charge revenue was recognized by the
Company in 2013. Operational purchase orders have been returned to the individual business
units of these entities for fiscal year 2013. Service charge revenue each month was $22 per
transaction for the Hospital, UConn Medical Group, and University Dentists. A service
charge was not imposed on expenditures processed for CMHC. Total expenditures processed
for CMHC during the year ended June 30, 2012 was $575,330.
NONCURRENT ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Noncurrent assets limited as to use consist of funds in escrow for the Medical Arts and
Research Building (MARB) and the Munson Road Property. These amounts were held either
in money market funds or in certificates of deposits.
CONSTRUCTION ESCROW ACCOUNT
The construction escrow account represents amounts advanced from Teachers Insurance and
Annuity Association of America (TIAA) to Wells Fargo Bank Northwest, N.A. (Trustee) for
the financing of the Ambulatory Care Center (ACC) construction project. Such amounts have
not yet been drawn down by the Finance Corporation for construction expenses. Refer to
Note 4 for additional information related to the debt.
ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION
Advances for construction in the amount of $6,619 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, represent
the unused portion of bond proceeds that were received in March 1993 by the Finance
Corporation which are to be used for the Farm Hollow Building renovations.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
NET ASSETS
Net assets are classified in two components. Net assets invested in capital assets net of
related debt consist of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
current balances of any outstanding borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction
of those assets. All other net assets are classified as unrestricted net assets.

NOTE 2 - DUE FROM (TO) RELATED PARTIES
As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 the Finance Corporation had the following amounts due (to)
from related parties:
2013
Due from other funds - rent receivable
Due from State of Connecticut
UConn Medical Group
Correctional Managed Health Care
John Dempsey Hospital
UConn Health Center - Malpractice fund
Central Administrative Services

$

-6,198
(4,072,346)
(286,807)
(16,741,825)
(745,155)
(287,134)

2012
$

898,853
-(4,130,918)
(286,807)
(9,020,723)
(942,147)
--
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the following:
2013

2012

MARB building
UCHCFC Munson Road Corp. land
UCHCFC Munson Road Corp. building
16 Munson Road land
16 Munson Road building
Construction in progress (estimated costs to complete
$166 million)
Office equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

$ 23,873,966
6,058,136
5,302,201
534,948
554,703

$ 23,873,966
6,058,136
5,302,201
534,948
554,703

Capital assets, net

$ 67,724,310

37,728,817
34,082
(6,362,543)

1,049,735
20,998
(5,609,243)
$ 31,785,444
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets and depreciation activity for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was as
follows:
June 30,
2012
MARB building
UCHCFC Munson Road
Corp. land
UCHCFC Munson Road
Corp. building
16 Munson Road land
16 Munson Road building
Office equipment
Construction in progress
Less depreciation - buildings
Less depreciation - office equipment

MARB building
UCHCFC Munson Road
Corp. land
UCHCFC Munson Road
Corp. building
16 Munson Road land
16 Munson Road building
Office equipment
Construction in progress
Less depreciation - buildings
Less depreciation - office equipment

$ 23,873,966

Additions
$

Deletions
--

6,058,136

---13,084
36,679,082
(753,300)
--

$ 31,785,444

$ 35,938,866

June 30,
2011

Additions

$ 23,873,966

$

6,058,136

$

--

$

----1,049,735
(753,555)
-$

--

$ 23,873,966

--

6,058,136

--------

5,302,201
534,948
554,703
34,082
37,728,817
(6,341,545)
(20,998)

--

296,180

$

$ 67,724,310
June 30,
2012

Deletions

--

5,302,201
534,948
554,703
20,998
-(4,834,690)
(20,998)
$ 31,489,264

$

--

5,302,201
534,948
554,703
20,998
1,049,735
(5,588,245)
(20,998)

June 30,
2013

--

$ 23,873,966

--

6,058,136

--------

5,302,201
534,948
554,703
20,998
1,049,735
(5,588,245)
(20,998)

--

$ 31,785,444

The Finance Corporation capitalized interest expense of $794,486 during the year ended
June 30, 2013.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
During 2004, the Finance Corporation entered into a loan agreement with Capital Lease
Funding to finance the construction of the MARB. During 2013, the Finance Corporation
through its subsidiary, the Circle Road Corporation, entered into a mortgage with TIAA for
the construction of the ACC. Activity related to these loans was as follows:
June 30,
2012
Secured mortgage Capital Lease Funding
TIAA

Additions

June 30,
2013

Reductions

$

17,280,907
--

$

-46,553,582

$

(945,746)
--

$

16,335,161
46,553,582

$

1,007,480
--

$

17,280,907

$

46,553,582

$

(945,746)

$

62,888,743

$

1,007,480

June 30,
2011
Secured mortgage Capital Lease Funding

Amount
due within
1 year

$

18,096,844

Additions

$

June 30,
2012

Reductions

--

$

(815,937)

Amount
due within
1 year

$

17,280,907

$

945,746
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Long-term debt obligations as of June 30 consisted of the following:
2013
Secured mortgage - Capital Lease Funding, principal
and interest payments began January 2004 and
continue until November 2024, with interest at 6.34%

$

16,335,161

2012

$

17,280,907

Secured mortgage - TIAA, 25 year, 4.809% coupon. Total
mortgage commitment is $203 million which will be advanced
in full by January 15, 2015. Amounts reported are advanced
amounts as of June 30, 2013. Interest only payments will be
made until April, 2015 and principal payments will begin
46,553,582

on April 15, 2015 and will continue until March 31, 2040.
$

62,888,743

-$

17,280,907

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt including the future advances to be received on the
total TIAA mortgage commitment of $203 million are as follows:
Years ending June 30
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

$

1,007,480
2,129,611
5,497,829
5,786,546
6,090,659
198,823,036

$ 219,335,161

The Finance Corporation made interest payments of $1,862,927 and $1,030,401,
respectively, during 2013 and 2012.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 5 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Finance Corporation enters into transactions for the benefit of Health Center entities. In
2006, the Finance Corporation entered into transactions resulting in the acquisition of the
MARB and Munson Road properties. The Finance Corporation leases these buildings to
entities from the Health Center thereby supporting the associated mortgage payments.
The Circle Road Corporation has a similar agreement, a lease with the Health Center,
designed to facilitate the monthly debt service payments on its mortgage with TIAA.
Beginning in 2015, the Circle Road Corporation will charge rent to the Health Center’s
clinical enterprises, including the Hospital and UConn Medical Group. The amounts to be
allocated to each of the Heath Center’s internal business units will be determined based on
the square footage.
Revenue under these agreements over the next five years and thereafter is estimated to be as
follows:
Years ending
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

ACC
$

-- $
3,492,713
13,970,852
13,970,852
13,970,852
303,866,028

MARB

Munson Road

2,020,230
2,020,230
2,020,230
2,020,230
2,020,230
6,234,011

$

1,320,000
1,320,000
1,320,000
1,320,000
1,320,000
--

$ 349,271,297 $ 16,335,161

$

6,600,000

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Hospital provided advances to the Finance
Corporation of $7,721,102 to facilitate the construction of the ACC. The advances are noninterest bearing and is scheduled to be repaid to the Hospital upon completion of the project
in 2015.

NOTE 6 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Finance Corporation has evaluated subsequent events through October 7, 2013, which
represents the date the financial statements were issued. There were no subsequent events
requiring recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
SCHEDULE I – CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2013

University of
Connecticut
Health Center
Finance
Corporation

UCHCFC
Munson Road
Corp.

$

$

UCHCFC
Circle Road
Corp.

Eliminations

Total

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Malpractice fund
Construction escrow account
Due from
Due from State of Connecticut
UCHCFC Munson Rd. Corp

12,146,567
738,957
--

1,698,596
---

$

(8,747,025) $
-21,858,846

----

$

5,098,138
738,957
21,858,846

6,198
8,439,640

---

---

-(8,439,640)

6,198
--

Total Current Assets

21,331,362

1,698,596

13,111,821

(8,439,640)

27,702,139

Noncurrent Assets
Assets limited to use
Capital assets, net

-19,848,206

15,700
10,134,203

-37,741,901

---

15,700
67,724,310

Total Noncurrent Assets

19,848,206

10,149,903

37,741,901

--

67,740,010

Total Assets

$

41,179,568

$

11,848,499

$

50,853,722 $ (8,439,640) $

95,442,149
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
SCHEDULE I – CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2013
University of
Connecticut
Health Center
Finance
Corporation

UCHCFC
M unson Road
Corp.

UCHCFC
Circle Road
Corp.

Eliminations

Total

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and
accrued expenses
$
Due to UCHC – M alpractice fund
Due to UCHC Finance Corporation
Due to Correctional M anaged
Health Care
Due to Central Administrative Services
Advances for construction

19,995
745,155
--

$

50
-8,439,640

$

4,163,580
---

$

--(8,439,640)

$

286,807
-6,619
1,007,480

-----

-287,134
---

2,066,056

8,439,690

4,450,714

15,327,681
16,741,825
4,072,346

----

46,553,582
---

----

61,881,263
16,741,825
4,072,346

Total Long-Term Liabilities

36,141,852

--

46,553,582

--

82,695,434

Total Liabilities

38,207,908

8,439,690

51,004,296

3,513,045

10,134,203

8,884,698

--

22,531,946

(6,725,394)

(9,035,272)

--

(16,302,051)

(150,574)

--

6,229,895

Loans payable, current portion
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Loans payable, net of current portion
Due to John Dempsey Hospital
Due to UConn M edical Group

Net Assets (Deficit)
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt

(541,385)

Unrestricted (Deficit)

2,971,660

Total Net Assets (Deficit)
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$

41,179,568

3,408,809
$

11,848,499

$

50,853,722

-----

4,183,625
745,155
-286,807
287,134
6,619
1,007,480

(8,439,640)

6,516,820

(8,439,640)

$

(8,439,640)

89,212,254

$

95,442,149
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UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER
FINANCE CORPORATION
SCHEDULE II – CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

University of
Connecticut
Health Center
Finance
Corporation
Operating Revenues
Rental and other income

$

2,020,230

UCHCFC
Munson
Road Corp.

$

UCHCFC
Circle Road
Corp.

1,320,000

$

Total

--

$

3,340,230

Total Operating Revenues

2,020,230

1,320,000

--

3,340,230

Operating Expenses
Professional services
Interest expense
Depreciation
Other

17,060
1,068,441
620,745
1,528

--132,555
7,771

---150,574

17,060
1,068,441
753,300
159,873

Total Operating Expenses

1,707,774

140,326

150,574

1,998,674

312,456

1,179,674

(150,574)

1,341,556

Nonoperating Expenses
Loan servicing fee

(6,043)

--

--

(6,043)

Total Nonoperating Expenses

(6,043)

--

--

(6,043)

306,413

1,179,674

2,665,247

2,229,135

Operating Income

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning
Net Assets - End

$

2,971,660

$

3,408,809

(150,574)

1,335,513

-$

(150,574)

4,894,382
$

6,229,895
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December 3, 2013

TAB 5

Individual Responsibility, Institutional Success

Joint Audit & Compliance Committee

December 3, 2012

2014 JACC Meeting Dates
1. Tuesday, February 11, 2014

10:00-12:00

Rome Commons Ballroom

2. Tuesday, May 20, 2014

10:00-12:00

Rome Commons Ballroom

3. Friday, September 12, 2014

10:00-12:00

Rome Commons Ballroom

4. Tuesday, December 2, 2014

10:00-12:00

Rome Commons Ballroom

Individual Responsibility, Institutional Success

December 3, 2013

TAB 6

Individual Responsibility, Institutional Success

The Office of Audit, Compliance Ethics
JACC Agenda Forecast
Agenda Item

02/13/13

05/08/13

09/10/13

12/03/13

02/12/14

05/20/14

Annual Agreed-Upon Procedures to the Statements of
Revenues & Expenses of the UConn’s Athletics Program[i]
(currently BKD)
- Approval to Hire

X

- Present Report to the JACC

X

State-Wide Single Audit (Auditors of Public Accounts)

X

Biennial Departmental Audits (2-90) UConn and UCHC
(Auditors of Public Accounts
- Storrs

X

- UCHC
Audited financial statements of UConn and UCHC –
(Auditors of Public Accounts)

X
X

X

Audited financial statements of UCHC JDH, UMG, &
Finance Corporation (Currently Marcum)

X

- Approval to Hire
- Present Report to the JACC

X

Annual Audit and Agreed Upon Procedures - UCONN
2000 Construction Projects Expenditures (currently
McGladrey)
- Approval to Hire

X

- Update
- Present Report to the JACC

X

X

09/12/14

12/02/14

The Office of Audit, Compliance Ethics
JACC Agenda Forecast
Agenda Item
Storrs Compliance Area Presentations

02/13/13

05/08/13

Immigration
Services

Athletics

Research
Compliance

LCD Projects

Research
Compliance

UCHC Compliance Area Presentations

09/10/13

JACC Meeting Schedule Approval

12/03/13

02/12/14

05/20/14

09/12/14

X

X

OACE’s Annual Risk Assessment/Audit & Compliance
Plans
- Storrs & Regional Campuses

X

X

- UCHC

X

X

OACE’s Revised Annual Audit Plans (as necessary)
- Storrs & Regional Campuses

X

- UCHC

X

Charter Review and Approvals
- Office of Audit, Compliance & Ethics (OACE)

X

- Joint Audit & Compliance Committee (JACC)

X

- Executive Compliance Committee (ECC) - Storrs
- Executive Compliance Committee (ECC) - UCHC

X

12/02/14

